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GALARZY

AGRICO XPORTS LTD.

236 Jai Kishan Industrial Estate, Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge, Veraval- Shapar 360024,
Dist: Rajkot 360024 (Gujarat) India Phone: 02827-252676,
Email: info@galaxyagrico.com, Web: www.galaxyagrico.com
CIN: L01110GJ1994PLC021368

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the Members of GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED will be held on
WEDNESDAY, 30™ SEPTEMBER 2015 at 11.00 a.m. at registered office of the Company situated at 236 Jai Kishan Industrial

Estate, Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge, Veraval- Shapar 360024, Dist: Rajkot 360024 (Guijarat) India to transect the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31% March, 2015 and Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow for the year ended on that date together with reports of Board of Directors and independent Auditors thereon.

To appoint Director in place of Mr. Sanjay Jayantilal Patel (Din: 01632620) who retires by rotation and being eligible to offer
himself for re-appointment.

RESOLVED THAT that Mr. Sanjay Jayantilal Patel (DIN 01632620), who retires as Director pursuant to the provisions of
Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, is and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company."

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the Following Resolution as an ordinary
resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and other applicable
provisions if any of the Act and the Rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), M/s ARUN M KOTHARI., Chartered Accountants (M. No. 108669), the retiring Auditors of the
Company, be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting, including terms of payment to be fixed by the
Board of Directors of the Company, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, plus service tax and such other
tax(es), as may be applicable, and reimbursement of all out-of-pocket expenses in connection with the audit of the
accounts of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

Appointment of Mrs. Mausamiben Sadaria (Din: 07046365)as a Director:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act”) and the Rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in
force), Mrs. Mausamiben Sadaria (DIN: 07046365) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the
Board of Directors at its meeting held on January 05, 2015 and whose term of office expires at this Annual General Meeting
(‘FAGM’) and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from member along with the deposit of
requisite amount under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and
is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation”.

Appointment of Mr. Jagdish Shah (Din: 07158142)as a Director:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions if
any of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement Mr. Jagdish Shah (Din: 07158142) who was
appointed as an Additional Director of the company with effect from April 20, 2015 and holds office as such up to the date of
this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the company has received notice in writing from a member under
Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 proposing her candidature for the office of Independent Director be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period up to 30" September 2019

For and on Behalf of the Board,
GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/ Sd/
Director Director

Registered Office]]

236 Jai Kishan Industrial Estates,
Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge,
Veraval-Shapar, Dist: Rajkot 360024
(Gujarat) India

Date: 31/08/2015
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLES TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE ON A POLL,
INSTEAD OF HERSELF/ HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY
SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING.

CORPORATE MEMBER ARE REQUESTED TO SEND A DULY CERTIFIED COPY OF THE BOARD RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THEIR
REPRESENTATIVES TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING.

MEMBERS OR PROXY SHOULD FILL IN THE ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING.

IN THE CASE OF THE JOINT HOLDERS ATTENDING THE MEETING. ONLY SUCH JOINT HOLDERS WHO ARE HIGHER IN THE ORDER OF
NAMES WILL BE ENTITLED TO VOTE.

THE STATUTORY REGISTER UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (REGISTER UNDER SECTION 170 AND SECTION 189 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013) IS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY DURING BUSINESS HOURS
BETWEEN 9.00 AM TO 5.00 PM EXCEPT ON HOLIDAYS AND WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE AT THE VENUE OF THE MEETING.

THE REGISTER OF MEMBER AND SHARE TRANSFER BOOKS WILL REMAIN CLOSE FROM FRIDAY SEPTEMBER 25, 2015 TO
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 (BOTH DAYS INCLUSIVE)

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO FORWARD THEIR QUERIES ON ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OR OTHER SECTIONS OF THE ANNUAL REPORT
TO THE COMPANY SECRETARY AT ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST 7DAYS IN ADVANCE FOR
ENABLING THE COMPANY TO FURNISH APPROPRIATE DETAILS.

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR COPY OF THE ANNUAL REPORT AT THE MEETING.

PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT, THE PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING REAPPOINTMENT AT THE
GENERAL MEETING ARE ANNEXED WITH THIS NOTICE.

THE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, WHICH SETS OUT DETAILS RELATING
TO SPECIAL BUSINESS AT THE MEETING, IS ANNEXED HERETO.

TO PREVENT FRAUDULENT TRANSACTIONS, MEMBERS ARE ADVISED TO EXERCISE DUE DILIGENCE AND NOTIFY THE COMPANY OF
ANY CHANGE IN ADDRESS OR DEMISE OF ANY MEMBER AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. MEMBERS ARE ALSO ADVISED NOT TO LEAVE THEIR
DEMAT ACCOUNT(S) DORMANT FOR LONG. PERIODIC STATEMENT OF HOLDINGS SHOULD BE OBTAINED FROM THE CONCERNED
DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT AND HOLDINGS SHOULD BE VERIFIED.

THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (SEBI) HAS MANDATED THE SUBMISSION OF PERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMBER
(PAN) BY EVERY PARTICIPANT IN SECURITIES MARKET. MEMBERS HOLDING SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM ARE, THEREFORE,
REQUESTED TO SUBMIT THE PAN TO THEIR DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS WITH WHOM THEY ARE MAINTAINING THEIR DEMAT
ACCOUNTS. MEMBERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM CAN SUBMIT THEIR PAN DETAILS TO THE COMPANY.

M/s MANEK PAREKH KHIRAIYA & ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 201-202 DIwALI CHAMBERS, OPP: THE GRAND
REGENCY HOTEL, DHEBAR ROAD, RAJKOT 360001 (GUJARAT) INDIA IS APPOINTED AS A SCRUTINIZERS FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON 30™ SEPTEMBER 2015.

ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE NOTICE OF THE 21°" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY INTER ALIA INDICATING THE
PROCESS AND MANNER OF E-VOTING ALONG WITH ATTENDANCE SLIP AND PROXY FORM IS BEING SENT TO ALL THE MEMBERS
WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS(S) FOR COMMUNICATION PURPOSES UNLESS
ANY MEMBER HAS REQUESTED FOR A HARD COPY OF THE SAME. FOR MEMBERS WHO HAVE NOT REGISTERED THEIR EMAIL
ADDRESS, PHYSICAL COPIES OF THE NOTICE OF THE 21°" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY INTER ALIA INDICATING
THE PROCESS AND MANNER OF E-VOTING ALONG WITH ATTENDANCE SLIP AND PROXY FORM IS BEING SENT IN THE PERMITTED
MODE.

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 108 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 READ WITH THE RULES MADE
THEREUNDER AND CLAUSE 35B OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT THE COMPANY IS PROVIDING FACILITY OF
REMOTE E-VOTING TO THE MEMBERS TO EXERCISE THEIR RIGHT TO VOTE ELECTRONICALLY IN RESPECT OF
THE BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED AT THE 2157 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF THE COMPANY
SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 30™ SEPTEMBER 2015 AT 11.00 A.M. THE COMPANY HAS
ENGAGED CENTRAL DEPOSITORY SERVICES (INDIA) LIMITED (CDSL) TO PROVIDE E-VOTING FACILITY

THE REMOTE E-VOTING WILL BE AVAILABLE FROM 27.09.2015 (9:00 AM) TO 29.9.2015 (5:00 PM) DURING THIS PERIOD
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY HOLDING SHARES EITHER IN PHYSICAL FORM OR IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM AS ON THE
CUT-OFF DATE VIZz 20.09.2015 MAY CAST THEIR VOTE ELECTRONICALLY THE E-VOTING MODULE SHALL BE DISABLED BY CDSL
THEREAFTER




The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-
1= In case of members receiving e-mail:

Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
Click on “Shareholders” tab.
Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

e  Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

. Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested
to use the sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip indicated in the
PAN field.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said
demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend . Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for

Bank
Details

the said demat account or folio.

e  Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded with
the depository or company please enter the number of shares held by you as on the cut off
date in the Dividend Bank details field.

(vii)
(viii)

(ix)
()
(i)

(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)
(xv)
(xvi)

(xvii)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and
option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

. They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

. After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s) which
they wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

. They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(A)
(B)

Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvi) above to cast vote.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.




In case of members desiring to exercise vote by Ballot

i)

i)
iv)

v)

In terms of Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement in order to enable the members who do not have access to remote
e-voting facility to send their assent or dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in this notice a ballot
form is annexed A member desiring to exercise vote by ballot shall complete the enclosed ballot form with
assent (for) or dissent (against) and send it to Scrutinizers M/s Manek Parekh Khiraiya & Associates, Chartered
Accountant 201-202 Diwali Chambers, Opp: The Grand Regency Hotel, Dhebar Road, Rajkot 360001 (Gujarat) India
so as to reach them on or before 29" September 2015 (5.00 p m ) Any Ballot Form received after the said date shall
be treated as no reply received from the members.

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall also be made available at the meeting and members attending the
meeting who have not already casted their vote may exercise their vote through ballot paper at the meeting.

The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting/ballot paper may also attend the meeting but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.

M Manek Parekh Khiraiya & Associates, Chartered Accountant have been appointed as Scrutinizers to scrutinize the
e-voting and poll process in a fair and transparent manner

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed in the Company's website
www.galaxyagrico.in and in the website of CDSL www.cdslindia.com within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions
at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 30" September 2015 and communicated to the Stock

Exchanges where the company’s shares are listed.

Place: Veraval - Shapar (Rajkot)

Date: 31/08/2015

The Information as required to be disclosed under Clause 49 (IV) (E) and 49 (IV) (G) (i) of the Listing Agreement regarding
the Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed:

Sr. No. Reappointment Appointment Appointment
Full Name Mr. Sanjay Jayantilal Patel Mrs. Mausamiben Sadaria Mr. Jagdish Shah
Din Number 01632620 07046365 07158142
Date of Birth 28/07/1964 19/08/1974 11/05/1948
Date of Previous 01/07/2008 (Reappointed on | 05/01/2015 20/04/2015
Appointment if Any 30/09/2013)
Expertise Area Marketing & Finance General Account and Finance
Directorship in Other 1) Accumax Rings Limited N.A. N.A.
Company 2) Anuradha Realty Private

Limited
No. of Share held as on 65250 44500 Nil

01" September 2015




I EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 l
|~

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all material facts relating to the special business mentioned in the accompanying
Notice:

ITEM NO. 4 |

Mrs. Mausamiben Sadaria (DIN: 07046365) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from January 5,
2015 by the Board of Directors. In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Mausamiben Sadaria holds office upto
the date of this Annual General Meeting but is eligible for the appointment as a Director. The Company has received a Notice from
him in writing along with requisite deposit under Section 160 of the Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director.

Mrs. Mausami Sadaria is Bachelor of Commerce. She is not engaged with day to day business however the management strongly
believes she will very proper person as a women director.

e  Consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 under Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014

e Intimation in Form DIR-8 under Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 to the effect
that she is not disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013

The above proposals are in the interest of the Company and the Directors commend the Resolutions in Item No. 4 of the Notice for
approval by the Members.

Except Mr. Nathalal Jerambhai Sadaria being a father in law of Mrs. Mausami Sadaria no other Directors/ Key Managerial Person/
Relative of Director/ Relative of Key Managerial Person is interested in the Resolution of the accompanying Notice

ITEM NO. 5 \

Mr. Jagdish Shah (DIN: 07158142) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from April 20, 2015 by the
Board of Directors. In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Jagdish Shah holds office upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting but is eligible for the appointment as a Director. The Company has received a Notice from him in writing along with
requisite deposit under Section 160 of the Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director.

Mr. Jagdish shah is very experience person and has vast experience in finance and account. He is bachelor of commerce. He is
having more than 35 years of experience in filed on account.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 it is proposed to appoint Mr. Jagdish Shah as an Independent Director of the Company for
a term upto 30" September 2019.

The company has received the following Forms/Details from the above Independent Director

. Consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 under Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014

. Intimation in Form DIR-8 under Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 to the effect
that she is not disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013

. A declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149 of the Companies

e Act2013

The above proposals are in the interest of the Company and the Directors recommend the Resolutions in Item No. 5 of the Notice for
approval by the Members.

Except Mr. Jagdish Shah being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.5

For and on Behalf of the Board,
GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/ Sd/
Place : Veraval — Shapar Director Director
Date : 31/08/2015




AGRICO XPORTS LTD.

236 Jai Kishan Industrial Estate, Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge, Veraval- Shapar 360024,
Dist: Rajkot 360024 (Gujarat) India Phone: 02827-252676,

Email: info@qalaxyagrico.com, Web: www.galaxyagrico.com
CIN: L01110GJ1994PLC021368

GALAY

ATTENDANCE SLIP

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Date: 30™ September 2015. 1.00 a.m.
Place: 236 Jai Kishan Industrial Estate,
Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge, Veraval- Shapar 360024,
Dist: Rajkot (Gujarat) India

Member’s Folio/DPID-Client ID No. :

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters:

Member’'s/Proxy’s Signature:

Note:
1.
2.

Sign this attendance slip and hand it over at the attendance verification counter at the entrance of meeting hall.

Bodies Corporate, whether a company or not, who are members, may attend through their authorised representatives
appointed under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013. A copy of authorization should be deposited with the
Company.

In case of shares held in demat/electronic form, the signature of the Beneficial Owner is liable for verification with the
record furnished to the Company by NSDL/CDSL.

Physical copy of the Notice of the EGM along with the attendance slip and proxy form is sent in the permitted mode(s)
to all members.

The electronic voting particulars are set out below:

EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number) SEQUENCE NUMBER

Please refer Notice for instructions on e voting.

E-voting facility is available during the following voting period

Date of Commencement of e-voting 27" SEPTEMBER 2015 (9.00 A.M.)

Date of End of E-voting 29" SEPTEMBER 2015 (5.00 P.M.)




GALAY

AGRICO

236 Jai Kishan Industrial Estate, Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge, Veraval- Shapar 360024,
Dist: Rajkot 360024 (Gujarat) India Phone: 02827-252676,
Email: info@galaxyagrico.com, Web: www.galaxyagrico.com

CIN: L01110GJ1994PLC021368

PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT - 11

Particulars Information
Name of the member(s)
Registered address
E-mail ID
Folio No/DP ID-Client ID

I/We, being the member (s) of .........cocoviiiiiiiiiiiinn. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

(T)NAME . AAIESS. ..
email id... Signature ... or falling him

(2) Name ..... AArESS. ..o
email id... Signature ..... ...or falling him

(3) Name ..... AAIESS. ...
eMal id. ... SIgNAture ... or falling him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be
held on the 30" September, 2015 at 11.00 a.m 236 Jai Kishan Industrial Estate, Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge, Veraval- Shapar
360024, Dist: Rajkot 360024 (Gujarat) India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Number | Particulars of Resolution Optional*
SPECIAL BUSINESS For Against
01 Adoption of the audited Financial Statements of the company for the financial

year ended March 31 2015 the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors

thereon
02 Appointment of a Director in the place of Mr. Sanjay Jayantilal Patel (DIN

01632620) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment

03 Appointment of Auditor M/s ARUN M KOTHARI., Chartered Accountants (M.
No. 108669) till ensuing general Meeting

04 Appointment of Ms. Mausami Sadaria (Din 07046365) as a Non Executive
Director

05 Appointment of Mr. Jagdish Shah (DIN: 07158142) as an Independent Director

of the company

Signed this ... dayof ... 2015
Signature of shareholder ....................

Signature of Proxy holder(S) ........c.ouiuiiiiiiiiii e Affix Revenue Stamp

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to Notice of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting.

3. * It is optional to put a X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If you leave the ’For’ or
’Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks
appropriate.

4. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission




AGRICO

GALAY

236 Jai Kishan Industrial Estate, Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge, Veraval- Shapar 360024,
Dist: Rajkot 360024 (Gujarat) India Phone: 02827-252676,
Email: info@qgalaxyagrico.com, Web: www.galaxyagrico.com

CIN: L01110GJ1994PLC021368

Form No. MGT-12

Polling Paper

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

BALLOT PAPER
Particulars Information
Name of the member(s)
Postal Address
E-mail ID
Folio No/DP ID-Client ID
Class of Shares
SPECIAL BUSINESS
Number | Particulars of Resolution Optional*
SPECIAL BUSINESS No. of | assent to the | dissent from
shares held Resolution the
by me resolution
01 Adoption of the audited Financial Statements of the
company for the financial year ended March 31 2015
the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon
02 Appointment of a Director in the place of Mr. Sanjay
Jayantilal Patel (DIN 01632620) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment
03 Appointment of Auditor M/s ARUN M KOTHARI.,
Chartered Accountants (M. No. 108669) till ensuing
general Meeting
04 Appointment of Ms. Mausami Sadaria (DIN:
07046365) as a Non Executive Director
05 Appointment of Mr. Jagdish Shah (DIN: 07158142)
as an Independent Director of the company
Place:
Date: (Signature of the shareholder)




To,

DIRECTORS’ REPOR

The Members,
GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present the TWENTY FIRST ANNUAL REPORT of the company together with the Annual Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 MARCH, 2015.

01]

02]

03]

04]

05]

06]

07]

08]

FINANCIAL RESULTS: [In Lacs]

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Revenue From Operations (Net) 486.67 576.30
Earnings before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 65.36 61.19
Less: Finance Costs (30.99) (40.92)
Depreciation (175.93) (41.52)
Add: Other Income 5.49 5.23
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (136.07) (15.99)

Less: Tax Expense - -
Net Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax (37.40) (4.03)
Short provision for tax of previous year - -

Profit / (Loss) After Tax (98.67) (11.97)
Balance Brought Forward from Previous Year 110.43 122.39
Balance Carried Forward to BALANCE SHEET 11.76 110.43

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

During the year 2014-15, the total income of the Company amounted to 486.67 Lacs as compared to 576.30 Lacs in the
previous year. The economy is showing down trend and simultaneously result of company is also affected. Further from the
year 2014-15 there is a change in Depreciation of the assets. Because of new applicable rate of the depreciation, the
company showing figures of huge loss before tax. It is very distressing to note that the reserve was wiped out because of
loss of the company in present year.

DIVIDEND:

The company has generated loss for the current year. The Board of Director did not recommended any dividend..
TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your directors do not propose to transfer any amount to the general reserve.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(a), extract of annual return in form MGT-9 is appended as Annexure 1 to
this report.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met Seven (7) times during the financial year. The intervening gap between any two meetings was
within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

The dates of meeting are as under

27/05/2014 29/05/2014 31/07/2014 05/09/2014
11/11/2014 05/01/2015 10/02/2015
DIRECTORS:

There is a material change in the Board of Directors. Mr. Bharat Trambaklal Shah (Din 00167314) and Mr. Shashikant
Bhalodi (Din : 00167298) (Independent Director) have resigned from the post of Director w.e.f 05" September 2014.

Mr.Mansukhlal Nathabhai Goani (Din 02167809) AND Mr. Kirankumar Bavanjibhai Govani (Din: 01294557) are appointed
as a Independent Director w.e.f 30" September 2014.

One Women Director Mrs. Mausami Sadaria ( Din: 07046365) was appointed as an additional Director
Shri Sanjay J. Patel (Din — 01632620) retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
DEPOSIT

The company has not accepted any deposit during the financial year.




09]

10]

11]

12]

13]

14]

15]

16]

17]

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR’S:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the
criteria of independence as prescribed both under the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

SUBSIDIARIES:

A wholly-owned subsidiary in the name of “Accumax Rings Limited” has been incorporated in the month of April, 2013. The
subsidiary has been established to focus on the Forged Rings business. Your Company will thereafter focus on the
Agriculture Equipments & Trading business. The statement containing salient features of the financial statement of the
company’s subsidiary in the prescribed form AOC-1 is appended as Annexure 2 to this report.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Accounting Standard (AS) - 21 on Consolidated Financial
Statements read with AS - 23 on Accounting for Investments in Associates and AS - 27 on Financial Reporting of Interests
in Joint Ventures, the audited consolidated financial statement is provided in the Annual Report.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility
Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed;

(i) that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 and of the Profit/loss of the Company for that
year;

(iii) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) that the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal
controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(vi) that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, framed a policy for selection and
appointment of Directors and their remuneration. The Information about Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate
Governance Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement this
company has formed the audit committee. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors reviews, acts and reports to the
Board with respect to various auditing and accounting matters. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee
were accepted by the Board.

VIGIL MECHANISM:
The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a whistle blower policy in terms of the Listing Agreement,

comprises of group of senior executives of the Company. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower. The
policy for the same has been disclosed on the company website at www.galaxyagrico.com

DETAILS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEE GIVEN COVERED U/S 186 (4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Investments made and Loans given are disclosed under the respective heads in financial statement. Your Company has
not given any Corporate Guarantees in respect of loans as at 31.03.2015.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, are

disclosed in Note No. 30 of the Standalone Financial Statements. There is no transaction of related party which is required
to show under format AOC-2 attached as Annexure - 3




18] MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF

FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT:

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect the

financial position of the Company.

19] FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: [in lakhs]
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Total foreign Exchange earned 123.70 68.09
Total foreign Exchange expended 3.68 -

20] CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ETC.:

Your Company has given utmost priority for conversation of energy while making technical selection of machinery and shall

continue to do the same in all the areas in future.

A. Power & Fuel Consumption

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
(i) Electricity
Units (Numbers) 15,23,250 15,34,470
Total Amount (Rs. in Lakhs) 126.47 138.59
Rate/Unit (Rs.) 8.30 9.03

B. Technology Absorption
The Company has not taken any new technology in particular nor entered into any technology agreement during the
period hence the information required is not applicable. The technology used by the Company is indigenously
developed and no technology has been imported.

C. Environment

Your company has taken due care so as not to disturb the ecological balance of the region. The company has also
planted a number of trees in the surrounding area so as to keep the environment pollution-free.

21] RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks in achieving the objectives

of the Company. The internal control systems are commensurate with the nature and size of the business of the Company.
The company has published its risk management policy in the web site. The link of the website is www.galaxyagrico.com

22] CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY:

Since the company does not fall in the criteria mentioned in Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the said provisions
do not apply to your company.

23] EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS SWEAT EQUITY & ESOP:
No Equity shares with Differential rights, sweat equities or share under employee stock option scheme were issued during
the year.

24] RESIGNATION OF CS MINAL SHAH (COMPANY SECRETARY)

Company had appointed C.S. Minal Shah bearing membership number 27332
on 28.06.2011 and was holding office upto 03.04.2015. She has tender her resignation letter and same was accepted by
the board on 20.04.2015 and for same to make it effective board has filled form Dir-12.

25] AUDITORS:

Mr. Arun M. Kothari, auditor of the company will retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-
appointment. Mr. Arun M. Kothari have indicated his willingness to act as such and has confirmed that his re-appointment,
if made, shall be within the limits of Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that he is not disqualified for re-
appointment.

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
26] SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

The Board has appointed Mr. Piyush Jethva, Practising Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial
year 2014-15. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2015 is annexed herewith marked as
Annexure 4 to this Report.

The clarification on some noting in the secretarial audit report

1. ltis a procedural lapse on the part of the Company and no malafied intention involved.

2. The Company has given intimation to stock exchange but not displayed it on website.

3. The Company will comply with the requirement soon.

4. The advertisement was published on 09" September 2015. The dispatch was completed before publication of
advertisement.
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in
the said rules are provided in the Annual Report.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working in through
various interventions and practices. The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free
from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

The Company has in place a robust policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The policy aims at prevention
of harassment of employees as well as contractors and lays down the guidelines for identification, reporting and prevention
of sexual harassment. There is an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) which is responsible for redressal of complaints
related to sexual harassment and follows the guidelines provided in the policy. ICC has its presence at corporate office as
well as at site locations. the company has formulated the Internal Complaints Committee as under

NAME OF DIRECTOR STATUS
Mrs. Mausamiben Sadaria Chairman
Mr. Nathabhai Sadaria Member
Mr. Manoh H. Shah Member
Mr. Sanjay Patel Member

During the year ended 31 March, 2015, the ICC has received no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has been pro-active in following the principles and practices of good Corporate Governance. The Company
has taken adequate steps to ensure that the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreements with the Stock Exchanges are complied with in letter and spirit. A certificate regarding compliance of
conditions of corporate governance is appended to this report.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has carried out
an evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit,
Appointment & Remuneration Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in
the Corporate Governance Report.

APPRECIATION:

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation of the services rendered by the employees of the Company. Your
Directors also place on record their gratitude to Shareholders & Bankers for their valued support.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Sd/ Sd/
Nathabhai J. Sadariya Manoj H. Shah
(Managing Director)  (Whole Time Director)

Place : Veraval — Shapar
Date : 31/08/2015




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:

a. Industry Structure & Developments

Forged Rings (Bearings) find extensive application across a wide range of industries in the
economy, with the automobile industry being its largest user. Though the output is positive in long
run, industry faces challenges in near future due to slowdown in the Indian and global economic
situations.

Agriculture Equipments industry has been growing rapidly due to farm mechanization. With
advancement of technology and decline in labour as well as area under production, need to
maximize the vyield per hectare has resulted in huge demand in agriculture equipments. The
industry has lot of untapped potential for further development.

b. Opportunities & Threats

Forged Rings Business- The demand for automobile products in India has started to grow back by
11% after a general economic slowdown in F.Y. 2013-14. The Company has got good opportunities
for growth, both in domestic and export markets. However, the Company faces stiff competition
with new companies being established and with the players in the unorganised market.

Agriculture Equipments Business- Ongoing economic expansion, population growth, and rising per
capita calorie intake in developing nations will boost demand for food. This will not only place
greater pressure on their agricultural sectors to become more efficient and productive, but it will
also increase farm incomes, thus creating additional opportunities for machinery sales. In more
developed markets, growth in agricultural equipment demand will be driven by efforts to reduce
inputs and maximize production capabilities and replacement demands. However, the Company
faces stiff competition from big players.

c. Segment / Product wise performance

Your company has a single manufacturing segment viz. Forged Rings while it only trades in
Agricultural tools and equipments. The detailed segment-wise performance has been given
separately in the note on “Segment Reporting” forming part of financial statements.

d. Industrial Outlook

Though the auto industry has started to turnaround after the slowdown in F.Y.: 2013-14, your company
has not been able to grow back so well. Your company will continue to focus on expanding the
domestic market as well as look for new pastures in the export market developing new products
for Original Equipment Manufacturers. However, the Company has explored new opportunities in the
agriculture equipment market.



. Risk & Concerns

As in all business, ours is also grown to external and internal risks. However, to counter as many
risks as possible, your company has written risk policy and the same is reviewed at a regular
intervals and effective measures are put in place from time to time for minimizing these risks.

Internal control systems & their adequacy

The Company has in place an effective and independent internal control system covering all areas
of operations. A regular review is done in respect of the financial and operating controls at various
locations of the company. The audit committee at its periodic meetings reviews observations and
recommendations contained in internal audit reports, where both statutory as well as internal
auditors participate. Independent opinions are expressed on issues of concern and the
consequential corrective actions are reviewed by the audit committee.

. Discussion on financial performance vis-a-vis operational performance

The financial performance of the Company has been given separately in the Directors’ Report.

. Material development in human resources and industrial relation front

The Company continued its efforts towards strengthening of human resources by providing
employees with better working atmosphere, by giving proper training and recognition at all the
levels.

Industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year.



Annexure -1
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31 March 2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

Sr.No. Particulars Information
01 Corporate Identification Number L01110GJ1994PLC021368
02 Registration Date 23/02/01994
03 Name of the Company GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
04 Address of the Registered office and contact details 236 Jai Kishan Ind. Estate, B/H Murlidhar  Weigh Bridge,
Veraval (Shapar) Dist. Rajkot
Phone : 91-2827-252676
Email : info@galaxyagrico.com
Web: www.galaxyagrico.com
05 Category / Sub-Category of the Company Non Government Company
06 Whether listed company Yes
07 Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | Link Intime India. Pvt. Ltd.
Transfer Agent, if any C-13 Panalal Silk Mills Compound,
Lbs Road, Bhandup (West)
Mumbai - 400078

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/ service company

1 /Agriculture Implements 2821 25% APX.

2 Bearings Rings 2814 75% APX.
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
Sr. No NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable

"7 | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY / shares Section
THE COMPANY ASSOQOCIATE held
1 IACCUMAX RING LTD {U29193GJ2013PLC00 [SUBSIDIARY 100% 2(87) OF THE CO.MPANIES
74318 ACT. 2013

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

a) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of theNo. of Shares held at the end of the yearn% Change during
Shareholders |year 1.4.2014 31.03.2015 the year
Demat Physical [Total % of TotalDem at Physical [Total % of Total
Shares Shares
/A. Promoters
(1) Indian
g) Individual 2000020 0 2000020 73.221 2000020 0 2000020 73.22, 0
HUF
h) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
i) State Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(s)
j) Bodies
Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
k) Banks / Fl
1) Any 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other....
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total
(A) (1):-

2000020 0 2000020 73.221 2000020 0 2000020 73.22 0




Foreign

a) NRiIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other — Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks / Fl e) Any 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other....
Sub-total
(A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding off
Promoter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(A)=(A) (1) +(A) (2)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt d) State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Insurance Companies| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) Flls 0 50000 50,000 1.83% 0 0 0 0 (- 1.83 %)
h)  Foreign  Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 0
Capital fund
) Others (specify)
Sub-total 0 50000 50000 1.83 % 0 0 0 0 (- 1.83 %)
(B)(1):-
2. Non- Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. 1537| NIL 1537| 0.06% 950 NIY 950 0.03% (-0.03%)
i) Indian
i) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders|
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh 128113 211400 339513 12.43%| 161423 180900 342323 12.53% 0.10%|
ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs 1
lakh 241500 0 241500 8.84%| 241500 0 241500 8.84% 0.0%
c) Others (specify)
Clearing Member 550 0 550 0.02% 74 0 74 0.01% (-0.01%)
NRI (Repat) 20000 78500 98500 3.60% 68228 78500 146728 5.37% 1.77%
NRI(Non Repat) 0 0 0 0 25 0 25 0% 0%
Sub-total
(B)(2):- 391700, 289900 6816000 24.95%| 472200 259400 731600 26.78% 1.83%
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian for GDRs &
IADRs
Grand Total 2391720, 399900 2731620 100%| 2472220, 259400 2731620 100%
(A+B+C)

* () showing negative figures




(b) Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. |Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning ofiShare holding at the end of the year
No. the year 01.04.2014 31.03.2015
No. of % of total |%of Shares |No. of % of total %of Shares % change in
Shares Shares of |Pledged/ |Shares [Shares of thePledged / share holding
the encumbered company encumbered |during the
company |to total to total shares |year
shares

1 KANTABEN JAYANTILAL 204000 7.46 0 204000 7.46 0 0
PATEL

2 MANOJ HARSUKHLAL 149600 5.48 0 149600 5.48 0 0
SHAH

3 JAYESH KISORBHAI PATEL 143000 5.23 143000 5.23

4 HEMALI SUDHIR PATEL 139500 5.11 139500 5.11

5 JITENDRA HARSUKHLAL 139410 5.10 139410 5.10
SHAH
IASHVIN HARSUKHLAL SHAH| 122750 4.49 122750 4.49
MALABEN RAJIJNIKANT 108000 3.95 108000 3.95
SADARIA

8 GANGJIBHAI JERAMBHAI 103000 3.77 0 103000 3.77 0 0
PATEL

9 RITABEN CHANDRAKANT 89000 3.26 0 89000 3.26 0 0
SADARIA

10 SUKETA SANJAY PATEL 84750 3.10 84750 3.10

11 NAYNABEN ASHVINKUMAR 74750 2.74 74750 2.74
SHAH

12 |HARSHABEN MANHARBHAI 70500 2.48 0 70500 2.48 0 0
SADARIA

13 SANJAY JAYANTILAL PATEL 65250 2.39 0 65250 2.39 0 0

14 INATHABHAI JERAMBHAI 65010 2.38 0 65010 2.38 0 0
SADARIA

15 SUDHIR JANTILAL PATEL 60500 2.21 60500 2.21

16 TANUJ NANALAL 57000 2.09 57000 2.09
KALAVADIA

17 |PARESH NATHABHAI 55500 2.03 0 55500 2.03 0 0
SADARIA

18  |[KALPANABEN 50500 1.85 0 50500 1.85 0 0
JITENDRABHAI SHAH

19  |JASHI SANJAY PATEL 46000 1.68 0 46000 1.68 0 0

20 IMAUSAMI PARESH SADARIA 44500 1.63 0 44500 1.63 0 0

21 NALINI MANOJKUMAR SHAH,| 40300 1.48 0 40300 1.48 0 0

22  |IDEVKUVARBEN NAHTABHAI 35000 1.28 0 35000 1.28 0 0
SADARIA

23  IMANHARKUMAR NATHALAL 29500 1.08 0 29500 1.08 0 0
SADARIA

24  UITENDRA HARSUKHLAL 10100 0.37 0 10100 0.37 0 0
SHAH (HUF)

25 IMANOJKUMAR 10100 0.37 0 10100 0.37 0 0
HARSUKHLAL SHAH

26  |JAY ASHVIN SHAH 2500 0.09 0 2500 0.09 0 0

(c)

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

There is no change in the promoters share holding during the year under review.




(d) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. No. Shareholding at the beginning of the year |(Cumulative Shareholding during the
year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares % of total shares ofNo. of shares % of total shares|
Shareholders the company of the company
/At the beginning of the year 01.04.2014
01 llaben Rajeshbhai Daftary 70000 2.56% 0 Na
02 Moneyway Ltd 50000 1.83% 50000 (SALE) Na
03 Manish Bipinchandra Shah 48500 1.78% 0 Na
04 Charmi Rameshbhai Sanghvi 46600 1.71% 0 Na
05 Geetaben Rameshbhai Sanghvi 46400 1.70% 0 Na
06 Rajesh Janaklal Daftary 44200 1.62% 0 Na‘
07 Dimple Shashikamt Mehta 30000 1.10 %| 0 Na‘
08 Shashikant Navalchand Mehta 20000 0.73 % 1914 (SALE) Na
09 Kamdar Purvi Jay 12000 0.44 % 0 Na
10 \Vimal Satishbhai Kamdar 11400 0.42 % 0 Na
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc):
01 SH-4 EXECUTION DATE| SALER ~ SALE QTY 50000 (-1.83 %)
04/11/014 MONEYWAY]
02 SALER SALE QTY 1914 (-0.07 %)
SHASHIKANT]
At the End of the year ( or on the date of separation, if separated during the year) 31.03.2015|
01 llaben Rajeshbhai Daftary 70000 2.56% Na‘ Na
02 Nitish Ramnilal Doshi 50000 1.83% Na‘ Na
03 Manish Bipinchandra Shaha 48500 1.78% Na‘ Na‘
04 Charmi Rameshbhai Sanghvi 46600 1.71% Na‘ Na‘
05 Geetaben Rameshbhai Sanghvi 46400 1.70% Na Na‘
06 Rajesh Janaklal Daftary 44200 1.62% Na Na‘
07 Dimple Shashikamt Mehta 30000 1.10 % Na Na‘
08 Shashikant Navalchand Mehta 18086 0.66 %) Na‘ Na‘
09 Kamdar Purvi Jay 12000 0.44 % Na‘ Na‘
10 Vimal Satishbhai Kamdar 11400 0.42 % Na‘ Na‘
* () showing negative figures
e) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of theNo. of shares % of total shares ofiNo. of shares % of total shares of the
Directors and KMP the company company
/At the beginning of the324360 11.87 NIL NIL
year
Date wise Increase /NOT APPLICABLE [NOT NOT APPLICABLE |NOT
Decrease in Share APPLICBLE APPLICBLE
holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase
/ decrease
(e.g. allotment
transfer /  bonus
sweat
equity etc):
/At the End of the year (324360 11.87 NA NA




V. Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment
Particulars Secured Loans excluding  |[Unsecured [Deposits  [Total
deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year 18284245/ 11650001/ NIL 29934246/
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL| NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid iii) Interest 204394/ NIL NIL| 204394/
accrued but not due
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 18488639/ 11650001/ 30138640/
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition 41480268/ 8656425/ NIL 50136693/
Reduction 46285439/ 11493647/ NIL 57779086/
Net Change (Minus) -48,05,171/- (Min) - NIL (MIN) -
2837222/ 7642393/
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year 13610920/ 7978106/ NIL 21589026/
i) Principal Amount NIL 834673/ NIL 834673/
ii) Interest due but not paid iii) Interest 72548/ NIL| NIY 72548/
accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 13683468/ 8812779/ 22496247/
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY ANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sl. no. [Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
/Amount
MD WTD MANAGER -
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL| 519984 NIL| NIL| 519984/
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3
Income- tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Stock Option NA NA NA NA NA
Sweat Equity NA| NA| NA| NA| NA|
Commission NA| NA NA| NA| NA
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify NA| NA| NA| NA| NA|
6 Total (A) NA NA NA NA NA|
7 Ceiling as per the Act 24,00,000| 0 0 24,00,000

B. Remuneration to other directors:

No remuneration to any director was paid during the financial year.




C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than Md/Manager

SlI. no. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
1.
Gross salary N.A, 96000/ 210471/ 306471/
(@) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax NIL NIL NIL NIL|
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section Nil NIL NIL NIL
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option NA| NA| NA NA
Sweat Equity NA NA| NA NA
Commission NA| NA| NA| NA
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify NA| NA| NA NA
Total 96000/- 210471/ 306471/

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
No penalty Imposed on the Company during year under review.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/ Sd/
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
NATHLAL SADARIYA MA NOJ H SHAH

Place : Veraval — Shapar
Date : 31/08/2015




ANNEXURE-2

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary ACCUMAX RINGS LIMITED
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | 01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015
different from the holding company'’s reporting period
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | Not applicable
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
4. Share capital 5,00,000/- (Five Lacs Only)
5. Reserves & surplus (1,96,035.00)
6. Total assets 4,72,465.00
7. Total Liabilities 4,72,465.00
8. Investments -
9. Turnover NIL
10. Profit before taxation (1,39,250.00)
11. Provision for taxation NIL
12. Profit after taxation (1,39,250.00)
13. Proposed Dividend NIL
14. % of shareholding 100 % share holding

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : ACCUMAX RINGS LIMITED
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. NA

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

NOT APPLICABLE
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. NOT APPLICABLE
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. NOT APPLICABLE

Place : Veraval — Shapar
Date : 31/08/2015

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors,
GALAX Y AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/ Sd/
Nathabhai J. Sadariya
(Managing Director)

Manoj H. Shah
(Whole Time Director)




ANNEXURE -3
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in

sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso
thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

Sr. No. Particulars Information

A Name(s) of the related party and nature | NOT APPLICABLE
of relationship

B Nature of | NOT APPLICABLE
contracts/arrangements/transactions

C Duration of  the contracts / | NOT APPLICABLE
arrangements/transactions

D Salient terms of the contracts or | NOT APPLICABLE

arrangements or transactions including
the value, if any

E Justification for entering into such | NOT APPLICABLE
contracts or arrangements or
transactions

F Date(s) of approval by the Board NOT APPLICABLE
G Amount paid as advances, if any: NOT APPLICABLE
H Date on which the special resolution | NOT APPLICABLE
was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to section
188
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis
NO MATERIAL CONTRACT ENTERED BY THE COMPANY ON ARM’'S LENGTH BASIS.
Sr. No. Particulars Information
A Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship | NOT APPLICABLE
B Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions NOT APPLICABLE
¢} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions NOT APPLICABLE
D Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | NOT APPLICABLE
transactions including the value, if any
E Date(s) of approval by the Board. if Any NOT APPLICABLE
G Amount paid as advances, if any: NOT APPLICABLE
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors,
GALAX Y AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
Sd/ Sd/
Nathabhai J. Sadariya Manoj H. Shah

(Managing Director)  (Whole Time Director)

Place : Veraval — Shapar
Date : 31/08/2015




ANNEXURE- 4
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
236, Jai Kishan Industrial Estate,
Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge,
Shapar, Gujarat, India - 360024

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED (CIN: LO1110GJ1994PLC021368) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts /statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon. The Company’s Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of Secretarial
Records and for devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision of applicable laws and regulations. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to
secretarial compliances by inspecting the records, documents return etc. on random basis

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015
(‘Audit Period’), the Company has, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 according to the provisions of:

l. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
1. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;
1. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations & Bye-laws framed thereunder;

V. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) & the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’):-
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not Applicable to
the Company during the Audit period;
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not applicable to the

Company during Audit period.
VI. There is no other specific act applicable to company

In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, | have relied on Information/ records produced by the
Company during the course of my audit and the reporting is limited to that extent.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. — Not notified till 31°* March
2015 hence not applicable to the Company during audit period.
i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
etc. mentioned above except as under:

1)  The company has not filed/filed some form late in time with additional fees to Registrar of Companies/Regional
Director or Central Government under The Companies Act, 2013.

2) Some intimation of Board meeting was not appeared in the website of stock exchange. .

3) Mr. Shashikant Bhalodi was an Independent Director and resigned form company w.e.f 05/09/2014. At the time of his
tenure he is appointed as an independent Director in wholly owned subsidiary Accumax Rings Private Limited in
pursuant to compliance with Clause 49V (A). As on 31% March 2015 he is continue as a director in the wholly owned
subsidiary company. Further no Independent director of the company is holding post of Director in wholly owned
subsidiary after his resignation i.e.05/09/2014.

4)  The procedure for sending of Notice of the Annual General Meeting held on 30™ September 2014 was completed on
09" September 2014.




| further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company has not been
reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

| further report that:

- The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. There were temporary imbalance of
executive director and non executive directors and independent directors. However it is temporary in nature and later on
complied with.

- Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

- Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the Audit Period the company has not entered in any transaction which can be considered material in
nature:

This report is to be read with our letter dated 29/08/2015 which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.

PIYUSH JETHVA

Practicing Company secretary

Date : 29/08/2015
Place: Rajkot Sd/-
Proprietor
FCS: 6377, CP: 5452




To,

“Annexure -A”

(forming part of Secretarial Audit Report)

The Members,

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
236, Jai Kishan Industrial Estate,
Behind Murlidhar Weigh Bridge,
Shapar, Gujarat, India - 360024

Our report 29" August 2015 is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility
of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

The Company’s Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of Secretarial Records and for devising
proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision of applicable laws and regulations. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial
compliances by inspecting the records, documents return etc. on random basis.

PIYUSH JETHVA

Practicing Company secretary

Date : 29/08/2015
Place: Rajkot Sd/-

Proprietor
FCS: 6377, CP: 5452




ANNEXURE TO REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015
DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

| hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel,

affirmation(s) that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel in respect
of the financial year ended March 31, 2015.

sd/ sd/

[MANAGING DIRECTOR] [WHOLETIME DIRECTOR]

NATHABHAI SADARIYA MANOJ H. SHAH
[Din: 00167254] [Din: 02173383]

Date : 31/08/2015
Place : Rajkot




CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE UNDER CLAUSE 49 (IX) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

To,

The Board of Directors,
GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
SHAPAR-VARAVAL (RAJKOT)

We, Mr. NATHABHAI SADARIYA, Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. Mahesh Umedgar Aparnath Chief Financial Officer of
the Company hereby certify that —

A

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our knowledge
and belief:
1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;
2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any,
of which we are aware and the step we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee that:
1. There are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
2. There are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and
3. There are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

Sd/ Sd/
[MANAGING DIRECTOR] [CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER]
NATHABHAI SADARIYA MAHESH APARNATH

Date : 31/08/2015
Place : Rajkot




AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED (‘the
Company’), for the year ended on 31st March, 2015, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company entered into
with the Stock Exchanges in India. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made by the
directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned Listing Agreement. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For

Sd/
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No:

Date : 31/08/2015
Place : Rajkot




VI

GALAXY

AGRICO XPORTS LTD.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPOR

“Corporate Governance” - set of systems, processes and principles which ensure that a company is governed in the best interest of
all stakeholders.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with BSE Limited (BSE) the report containing the details of Corporate
Governance systems and processes at Galaxy Agrico Exports Limited is as follows:

At Galaxy Agrico Exports Limited, Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all
stakeholders. We consider stakeholders as partners in our success, and we remain committed to maximizing stakeholders’ value, be
it shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers, investors, communities or policy makers. This approach to value creation
emanates from our belief that sound governance system, based on relationship and trust, is integral to creating enduring value for all.
We have a defined policy framework for ethical conduct of businesses. We believe that any business conduct can be ethical only
when it rests on the six core values of Customer Value, Ownership Mindset, Respect, Integrity, One Team and Excellence.

Corporate governance broadly refers to the mechanisms, processes and relations by which corporations are controlled and directed.
Governance structures identify the distribution of rights and responsibilities among different participants in the corporation (such as
the board of directors, managers, shareholders, creditors, auditors, regulators, and other stakeholders) and includes the rules and
procedures for making decisions in corporate affairs. Corporate governance includes the processes through which corporations’
objectives are set and pursued in the context of the social, regulatory and market environment. Governance mechanisms include
monitoring the actions, policies and decisions of corporations and their agents. Corporate governance practices are affected by
attempts to align the interests of stakeholders.

ROLES OF VARIOUS ENTITIES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The primary role of the Board is that of trusteeship to protect and enhance shareholder value. As trustees, the Board ensures
that the Company has clear goals aligned to shareholder value and its growth. The Board, as part and parcel of its functioning,
also periodically reviews its role.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee of the Board, inter alia, provides reassurance to the Board on the existence of an effective internal control
environment that ensures efficiency and effectiveness of operations, both domestic and overseas and safeguarding of assets

and adequacy of provisions for all liabilities and compliance with all relevant statutes.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Board works as “Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, oversee redressal of
shareholder and investor grievances, and, inter alia, approves sub- division/ consolidation/ transmission of shares, issue of
duplicate share certificates and issue & allotment of shares.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment
and/or removal and to pay remuneration.

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

The Share Transfer committee reviews the transfer of shares and working for the grievances arises in case of share transfer,
non receipt of share certificate (in physical mode) and problem related to share transfer

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

The Internal Complaints Committee is responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and follows the
guidelines provided in the policy.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In terms of the Company‘s Corporate Governance Policy, all statutory and other significant and material information are placed before
the Board to enable it to discharge its responsibility of strategic supervision of the Company as trustees of Shareholders.

COMPOSITION
4911 (A) 1

The Board of Directors of the Company has an optimum combination of executive and non executive Directors. The present board
comprises of four executive director and four non-executive directors.




4911 (A)2
The Chairman of the company is Nathabhai Jerambhai Sadaria, who is a Managing Director. Further board is comprised of four
Independent Director which is 50 % of total strength of the Board of Director.

NOTE: The Company has appointed one Women Director Mrs. Mausami Sadaria on 05" January 2015. After appointment of Mrs.
Mausami Sadariya the composition of Board is having Four Non-Independent Director and Three Independent Director. Temporary
the company is not meeting with the criteria of combination of Board of Director. However company appointed another Independent
Director on 20/04/2015 after which there was a proper combination of Director.

49 11 (B) (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR)

The Company has appointed Four Independent Director on the date of Report. The Declaration is received from all the Independent
Director. Further the there is a separate meeting of the Independent Director on 26" December 2014 in which no executive Director
was participated. There is a familiarization programme of Independent Director. The link of familiarization programme is
http://www.galaxyagrico.com/familiarization_programme.html

The Resignation of all the independent Director are place on the website.

4911 (C)

No fees/compensation, sitting fees paid to non-executive directors, including independent Directors so there is no any previous
approval of shareholders in general meeting.

4911 (D
The Board meet with a maximum time gap of one hundred and twenty days between any two meetings. The minimum information
required is place with the Board of Director.

MEETING AND ATTENDANCE

49 C (i) (i)

The Board of Director has duly met as per compliance of Section 49C. The details of which is given as under:

During the year ended March 2014-15 meeting was held on the following dates:

MEETINGS BOARD OF DIRECTORS’

27/05/2014 29/05/2014 31/07/2014 05/09/2014

11/11/2014 05/01/2015 10/02/2015

Name Category Total Membership/ Board Meeting Last AGM
of No. of | Chairmanship attended
Directorship Direct of any other or not

orship | Committee
Chairman Member Held Attended

Mr. NATHABHAI Managing 1 1 1 7 7 YES
JERAMBHAI director

SADARIA Executive

Mr. MANOJ | Whole Time | 2 0 4 7 YES
HARSUKHLAL Director - 7

SHAH Executive

Mr. SANJAY | Whole Time | 3 0 3 7 7 YES
JAYANTILAL Director-

PATEL Executive

Mr.  BHARATBHAI | Independent — | 1 1 1 7 4 NO
TRANBAKLAL Non Executive

SHAH (Till 05.09.2014)

Mr.  SHASHIKANT | Independent — | 1 1 2 7 4 NO
JADAVBHAI Non Executive

BHALODI (Till 05.09.2014)

Mr. Independent - | 1 2 1 7 7 YES
AJAYKUMAR Non Executive

RAMJIBHAI PATEL

Mr. MASUKHLAL Independent - | 2 1 1 7 3 NO
NATHABHAI Non Executive
GOVANI (Appointed  on

30.09.2014)
Mr. KIRANKUMAR Independent- 2 0 2 7 3 NO
BAVANJIBHAI Non Executive
GOVANI (Appointed  on

30.09.2014)
Mr. MAUSAMIBEN Independent- 1 1 1 7 1 NO
PARESHBHAI Non Executive
SADARIA (Appointed  on

05.012015)




The information as required under annexure IA to the clause 49 of the listing agreement is made available to the Board of Director

It is clarified by all the director that they are not a member in more than 10 committees or act as Chairman of more than five
committees across all companies in which he is a director.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has constituted Four Committee:
i Audit Committee
ii. Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee
iii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
iv. Share Transfer Committee
V. Internal Complaints Committee

The terms of reference of the Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. Meetings of each Board Committee
are convened by the respective Committee Chairman. Signed minutes of Board Committee meetings are placed for the information of
the Board. Matters requiring the Board’s attention / approval are generally placed in the form of notes to the Board from the
respective Committee Chairman. The role and composition of these Committees, including the number of meetings held during the
financial year and the related attendance, are provided below.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
COMPOSITION

The Committee’s composition meets with requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. Members of the audit committee possess financial/accounting expertise/ exposure.

COMPOSITION UPTO 05.09.2014

Sr. No. Name of Director Status
01 Mr. BHARATBHAI TRANBAKLAL SHAH Chairman- Independent —Non Executive
02 Mr. MANOJ HARSUKHLAL Member — Executive Director
SHAH
03 Mr. AJAYKUMAR Member — Independent- Non Executive
RAMJIBHAI PATEL

COMPOSITION FROM 30.09.2014

The Committee is engaging with reviewing with management, Quarterly, Half Yearly and annual financial statements before
submission to the Board and overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

Sr. No. Name of Director Status

01 Mr. MASUKHLAL Chairman- Independent —Non Executive
NATHABHAI GOVANI

02 Mr. MANOJ HARSUKHLAL Member — Executive Director
SHAH

03 Mr. AJAYKUMAR Member — Independent- Non Executive
RAMJIBHAI PATEL

MEETING AND ATTENDANCE

The meeting of the Audit committee was held six times during the financial year and not more than four months has been elapsed
between two meetings. Independent Director was present in all the meeting of committee. The details of meeting held are as under;

MEETINGS OF COMMITTEE :
22/05/2014 | 24/07/2014 | 03/11/2014 | 03.02.2015

MAIN SCOPE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

> Discussion with Auditors periodically about internal control systems and the scope of audit including observations of the
auditors.

Review of the quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board.
Review and take on record the un-audited quarterly results of the Company before publication.

Supervision of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

> Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board.




Y

Urgent implementation of any change in Accounting standard of policy by any Act, Rules, Regulation, Listing Agreement,
Accounting Standard.

Compliance with accounting standards.
Qualifications in draft audit report.
Significant adjustments arising out of audit.

Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements.

v Uy vy

Review and compliance of Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the company of material nature, with
promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of
company at large.

g Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management policies.

L. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE.

The SR Committee’s composition and the terms of reference meet with the requirements of Clause-49 of the Listing Agreement and
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

FUNCTION OF COMMITTEE

The SR Committee is primarily responsible to review all matters connected with the Company’s transfer of securities and redressal of
shareholders’/investors’/security holders’ complaints. The committee also monitors the implementation and compliance with the
Company’s Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Trading.

COMPOSITION UPTO 05.09.2014

Name Designation

Mr. AJAYKUMAR Chairman, Independent Director
RAMJIBHAI PATEL

Mr. SANJAY JAYANTILAL Member- Whole Time Director
PATEL

Mr. SHASHIKANT JADAVBHAI BHALODI Member- Independent Director
Mr. MANOJBHAI HARSUKHLAL SHAH Member — Whole Time Director

COMPOSITION FROM 30.09.2014

Name Designation

Mr. AJAYKUMAR Chairman, Independent Director
RAMJIBHAI PATEL

Mr. SANJAY JAYANTILAL Member- Whole Time Director
PATEL

Mr. KIRANKUMAR Member- Independent Director
BAVANJIBHAI GOVANI

Mr. MANOJBHAI HARSUKHLAL SHAH Member — Whole Time Director

Status of Complaints :

Complaint Received Complained Solved Complaint pending
NIL NIL NIL

The meeting of committee was held Eight times on the following dates:

MEETINGS OF COMMITTEE :

03/05/2014 | 18/08/2014 | 30/12/2014 | 06/03/2015

Il NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

COMPOSITION AND FUNCTION

The Company has constituted a Remuneration Committee. The remuneration committee comprises of three non executive
independent directors and Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director.

COMPOSITION UPTO 05.09.2014

Name Designation

Mr. AJAYKUMAR Chairman — Independent Director
RAMJIBHAI PATEL

Mr. SHASHIKANT JADAVBHAI BHALODI Member — Independent Director

Mr. BHARATBHAI TRANBAKLAL SHAH Member — Independent Director




COMPOSITION FROM 30.09.2014

Name Designation

Mr. AJAYKUMAR Chairman — Independent Director
RAMJIBHAI PATEL

Mr. KIRANKUMAR Member — Independent Director
BAVANJIBHAI GOVANI

Mr. MAUSAMIBEN Member — Non Executive Director
PARESHBHAI

SADARIA

Mr. MASUKHLAL Member — Independent Director

NATHABHAI GOVANI

The references of the remuneration committee are to recommend the Company’s Policy on remuneration packages for the Managing

Director/Whole time Directors

Executive Directors reviewing the structures, design and implementation of remuneration policy in respect of key management

personnel, Remuneration and sitting fees of the Directors

Name Salary, Perquisite and Allowance.
Late Jayantilal Patel (Till 21.07.2013) Nil
Mr. NATHABHAI Nil

JERAMBHAI SADARIA
(Appointed as Managing Director on 30.09.2013)

Mr. SANJAY JAYANTILAL

20000/ Month + Bonus 19992

PATEL

Mr. MANOJ HARSUKHLAL 20000/ Month + Bonus 19992
SHAH

Mr. Shanshikant Bhalodi Nil
Mr. Bharat Shah Nil
Mr. AJAYKUMAR Nil
RAMJIBHAI PATEL

Ms. MAUSAMIBEN Nil
PARESHBHAI

SADARIA

Mr. JAGDISH Nil
MANSHUKHLAL SHAH

Mr. MASUKHLAL Nil
NATHABHAI GOVANI

Mr. KIRANKUMAR Nil

BAVANJIBHAI GOVANI

Iv. SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

The Share transfer committee is empowered to consider and

approve the physical transfer, transmissions, transposition, issue of

duplicate Share Certificate, Consolidation-Split-Renewal of Share Certificate etc.

COMPOSITION:

Name Designation

Mr. NATHABHAI Chairman — Executive Director
JERAMBHAI SADARIA

Mr.  SANJAY JAYANTILAL Member — Whole Time Director
PATEL

Mr. MANOJBHAI HARSUKHLAL SHAH Member — Whole Time Director

V. INTERNAL COMPLAINT COMMITTEE

The Internal Complaints Committee is responsible for
follows the guidelines provided in the policy.

COMPOSITION:

redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and

Name

Designation

Mrs. MAUSAMIBEN SADARIA

Chairman — Non Executive Women Director

Mr. NATHABHAI JERAMBHAI SADARIA

Member — Managing Director

Mr. MANOJBHAI HARSUKHLAL SHAH

Member — Whole Time Director

Mr. SANJAY JAYANTILAL PATEL

Member — Whole Time Director

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Code of Conduct, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is applicable to Directors, senior management and employees
of the Company. The Code is derived from three interlinked fundamental principles, viz. good corporate governance, good
corporate citizenship and exemplary personal conduct in relation to the Company’s business and reputation. The Code
covers commitment and sustainable development, concern for occupational health, safety and environment, a gender
friendly workplace, transparency and legal compliance and the philosophy of leading by personal example. The Code is
available on the Company’s corporate website at http://www.galaxyagrico.com/code_of conduct.html




WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to report
their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethics
Policy. The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and
also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company has
been denied access to the Audit Committee. The policy is available on the Company’s corporate website at
http://www.galaxyagrico.com/whistler blower policy.html

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company has formed the wholly owned subsidiary “Accumax Rings Limited” for purpose of transfer of one existing unit
of the Company. However the project was not implemented by the Company. There is no transaction in the Accumax Rings
Limited. The Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries, adopted by your Board, in conformity with Clause 49 of the Listing
agreement.

RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of the Act and Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement. It establishes various levels of accountability and overview within the Company, while vesting identified

Person with responsibility for each significant risk.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Related party transactions are defined as transactions of the Company of material nature, with promoters, Directors or the
management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. That may not have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large.

A statement/ Summary of transaction with related party in the ordinary course of business are regularly place before the
Audit committee.

As per opinion of the board all the transaction entered by the company are in the normal course of business and all are on
the arm’s length

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report comprising of all information as prescribed under Clause 49 (VIII)(D) of the
Listing Agreement is attached as Annexure to the Directors’ Report.

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

1. GENERAL BODY MEETING
Location, time and date where last three Annual General Meeting were held given below:

Financial Year Date and Location of the Meeting

Time
2011-2012 20/09/2012 Registered office of the Company
2012-2013 30/09/2013 Registered office of the Company
2013-2014 30/09/2014 Registered office of the Company

2. OTHER DISCLOSURE

a) Disclosure on accounting treatment

In preparation of financial statements, a treatment different from that prescribed in an Accounting Standard has not
been followed.

b) Proceed from Public Issue, Right Issue or Preferential Issue
No Public issue, Right Issue or any Preferential Issue has been made during the financial year

c) Compliance by the company
During the last three years, there were no penalties, strictures imposed by either SEBI or any statutory authority for
non-compliance of any matter related to the capital market. The Company has duly paid penalty for late filing of
various forms to Registrar of Companies, if any.

d) CEOJ/CFO Certification

Mr. Nathabhai Jerambhai Sadaria issued a certificate to the board as prescribed under sub-clause V of Clause 49 of
the listing agreement. The said certificate is attached with the Corporate Governance Report.

e) Quarterly Corporate Governance Report

Company is very regular in filing Quarterly Corporate Governance Report to the Bombay Stock Exchange.




a)

b)

c)

d)

NON - MANDATORY RECOMMENDATIONS UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT:
SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS:

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are published in newspapers on an all India basis
and are also posted on the Company’s corporate website. Significant events are also posted on this website.

TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS:

The Board is equipped to perform its role of business assessment through inputs from time to time. Directors are fully
briefed on all business related matters, risk assessment &minimization procedures, and new initiatives proposed by the
Company. Directors are also updated on changes / developments in the domestic / global corporate and industry scenario
including those pertaining to statutes / legislation and economic environment.

MECHANISM FOR EVALUATION OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

The role of the Board of Directors is to provide direction and exercise overall supervision to ensure that the Company is
managed in a manner that fulfils stakeholders’ aspirations and societal expectations. The Board has so far evaluated Non-
Executive Directors collectively to reinforce the principle of collective responsibility.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Statutory Auditors’ Certificate that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to the Report of the Directors & Management
Discussion and Analysis. This Certificate will be forwarded to the Stock Exchanges along with the Annual Report of the
Company.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a. Annual, Half Yearly, Quarterly results are communicated to all the stock exchanges, whereby the company’s share
are listed, immediately after the board of director meeting. Results are published in Newspaper of Vernacular
language as well as newspaper of English Language. However quarterly and half year results are not sent to
individual share holders.

b. The Company has its own web site www.galaxyagrico.com and the information provided in the website is duly
complied with the listing agreement.

c. The management Discussion and Analysis is forming the part of director’s report at present.

d. At present the Company does not make presentation to Institutional Investors and Analysts.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

1.

Date time and venue of AGM : 30" September 2015, At: 11.00 A.M
S. NO. 236, Jai kishan Indusrial Estate,
Behind Murlidhar Weighbridge
Veraval (Shapar), Dist: Rajkot 360024 Gujarat (India)

Financial Calendar : 01 April 2014 to 31% March 2015

Date of book closure : 25/09/2014 to 30/09/2014

Dividend Payment date : Not Applicable

Listing on Stock Exchange : The Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai

Stock code : 531911

Market price data, High, Low : The High and Low Price information during each month in last during

the last year is as under (Source: www.bseindia.in)

Sr No. Month High Low

01 April 14 26.40 26.40
02 May 14 26.10 20.30
03 June 14 20.30 17.45
04 July 14 18.40 17.55
05 Aug 14 17.80 17.50
06 Sep 14 17.80 16.95
07 Oct 14 18.00 17.75
08 Nov 14 18.90 18.00
09 Dec 14 19.80 19.80
10 Jan 15 21.00 20.00
11 Feb 15 21.00 20.00
12 Mar 15 21.00 19.95




8. Register and Transfer agent MAIN OFFICE :
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mill Compound,
Lbs Road, Bhandup (West)
Mumbai 400078
AHMEDABAD BRANCH:
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd
303, Shopper’s Plaza, -V,
Opp Municipal Market ,
Off C G Road, Navrangpura , Ahmedabad - 380009
Phone : 079 — 26465179,
ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
9. Demat of share and liquidity As on 31 March 2015
No. of Shares % of Shares
Held in dematerialized form in CDSL 1533845 30.67 %
Held in dematerialized form in NSDL 938375 18.77 %
Held in Physical form 259400 5.19%
Sub Total 2731620 54.63 %
Forfeited Shares 2268400 45.37 %
Total 5000020 100 %
Source: Company records
10. Distribution of share holding : Share holding Pattern as on 31% March 2015 is As per under:
Sr. No. Category No. of Shares % of Total Shares
01 Promoters 2000020 73.22
02 Person acting in Concert 0 0
03 Institution Investors 0 0
04 Mutual funds and UTI 0 0
05 Banks, Financial Institution etc. 0 0
06 FilI's
07 Private Bodies Corporate 950 0.03
08 Clearing Member 74 0.01
09 Indian Public 583823 21.37
10 Non Resident Indians 146753 5.37
TOTAL 2731620 100 %
Note: The above given percentage exclude the shares forfeited by the company on 5/01/2006 which is not re-issued after
forfeiture till date.
11. Plant location Galaxy Agrico Exports Limited
S. NO. 236, Jai kishan Indusrial Estate,
Behind Murlidhar Weighbridge
(Shapar) Veraval
Dist: Rajkot 360024
12. Correspondence address Galaxy Agrico Exports Limited

S. NO. 236, Jai kishan Indusrial Estate,
Behind Murlidhar Weighbridge
(Shapar) Veraval

Dist: Rajkot 360024

FOR GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

s/d s/d
[MANAGING DIRECTOR] [WHOLETIME DIRECTOR]
NATHABHAI SADARIYA MANOJ H. SHAH

[Din: 00167254] [Din: 02173383]

Date: 31/08/2015
Place : Rajkot




CEO / MD CERTIFICATION UNDER CLAUSE NO. 49

To

The Board of Directors

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
Rajkot.

I, Nathabhai J. Sadaria, Managing Director of Galaxy Agrico Exports Limited, certify that

(a) I have reviewed the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for
the year and all the notes to accounts and the Directors’ Report, and to the best of my knowledge and
belief:

i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;
i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

(c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and I
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial
reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose
to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) T have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee

i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements, if any; and

iii) instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,

of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control
system over financial reporting, if any.

For GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/
Nathabhai J. Sadaria
Chairman & Managing Director
Rajkot, 27" May, 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To,
The Members
GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS
LIMITED, (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31% March, 2015, the statement
of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year the ended on that date, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on my
audit.

I have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
rules made there under.

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
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fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, the

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2015;
(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.
(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

I draw attention to Note - J of Statement on Significant Accounting Policies relating to Employee
Benefits. The treatment of Gratuity is on payment basis and not in accordance with AS-15
"Employee Benefits”. The amount of Gratuity liability has not been ascertained and therefore not
guantified.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, I give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, I report that:

a. I have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of my audit;

b. in my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from my examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2015,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on a1*
March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; and

f. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in my opinion and to the best of
my information and according to the explanations given to me:

() The company has no pending litigations, the impact of which, on its financial
position, requires disclosure in its financial statement;

(ii) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, and as required
on long term contracts including derivative contracts.

(i) . There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For Arun M. Kothari,

: Chartered Accountant
ZON
S CAN i
M. NO. 108669 '- ~Aud Lol
Arun M. Kothari
Proprietor

Membership No.: 108669
Ahmedabad, dated 27" May, 2015
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Annexure To The Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of my report of even date)

On the basis of the records produced to me for my verification/perusal, such checks as I considered
appropriate, and in terms of information and explanations given to me on my enquiries, I state that:

®h (@)

(b)

(i) ()

(b)

(©)

(i)  (a)

(b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased
programme designed to cover all the items over a period of two years which, in my
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanation given to me, the inventory has been
physically verified during the year by the management. In my opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

In my opinion and according to the information & explanations given to me, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

The Company has maintained proper records of inventory. As explained to me, there
was no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to the book records.

According to the information and explanations given to me, during the period
covered under report, the Company has not granted any secured or unsecured loan
to parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Since, there were no loans granted which are covered under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013; the question of regularity of receipt of principal amount and
interest is not applicable.

(iv)  In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, there are
adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business with regard to purchases of fixed assets and for sale of goods. During
the course of my audit, I have not observed any continuing failure to correct major
weakness in internal controls.

(V) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public.
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

()

The Central Government has prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of goods manufactured by the Company.
However, the overall turnover of the company in the immediately preceding financial year
was not Rs. 35 crores or more. Hence, the requirement of maintenance of cost records do
not apply to the company at the instance.

I have broadly reviewed the accounts and records of the company in this connection and am
of the opinion, that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been maintained.
I have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

In respect of statutory dues;

(@) According to the information and explanations given to me, the Company is regular
in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, ESIC, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Service
Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, cess and other material statutory dues apart from
few cases of delay in payment of tax deducted at source.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to me, there are no dues in
respect of Provident Fund, ESIC, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added
Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and cess that have not been deposited
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to me, no amounts were
required to be transferred to Investor education and protection fund in accordance
with the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there under.

In my opinion, the Company has no accumulated losses. The Company has not incurred
cash losses during the year and immediately preceding year financial year.

In my opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to bank or financial institutions during the period
covered under this report.

In my opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company
has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.
Accordingly, clause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable for the period covered under this
report.

In my opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to me and on an
overall examination, the company has not raised any term loan during the period covered
under report. Hence, the question of application of proceeds of term loan(s) for the purpose
for which the loans were obtained does not apply for the period covered under this report.
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(xii)  According to the information and explanations given to me, no fraud on or by the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of my audit.

For Arun M. Kothari,
Chartered Accountant

Arun M. Kothari
Proprietor
Membership No.: 108669

Ahmedabad, dated 27" May, 2015
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

tatement ignificant Accounting Policies

Company Profile:

The company is engaged in manufacturing and trading activity and has two business segments,
viz. Agricultural Equipments and Bearings (Forged Rings). It trades in Agricultural Equipments
while manufactures as well as does job work of Bearings.

Director’'s Information

Sr. No. Name Director Identification Number
1 Nathabhai Jerambhai Sadaria 00167254
2 Manoj Harsukhlal Shah 02173383
3 Mansukhlal Nathabhai Govani 02167809
4 Kirankumar Bavanjibhai Govani 01294557
5 Ajaykumar Ramjibhai Patel 00167284
6 Sanjay Jayantilal Patel 01632620
7 Mausamiben Pareshbhai Sadaria 07046365
8 Jagdish Mansukhlal Shah 07158142

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting
Standard specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable.

Use of estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including Contingent Liabilities) on the date of the
Financial Statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period.

Estimates and Assumptions used in the preparation of the Financial Statements are based upon
management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the Financial
Statements, which may differ from the actual results at a subsequent date.

Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results
are known / materialized.

Fixed assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes less accumulated depreciation, except free
hold land which is carried at cost. The cost of fixed assets comprises of its purchase price, freight
charges, adjustments arising from exchange rate variations, and all incidental expenditure
attributable to bringing the asset to their working conditions for its intended use.

Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value method at the rate and in the

manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013.

Depreciation on addition to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition /
installation / when the asset is put to use. In respect of asset sold or disposed off during the year,
depreciation is provided till the date of sale/disposal/adjustment of the assets. _
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Statement on Significant Accounting Policies

Impairment of Asset

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired.

Investments

Long-term Investments are stated at cost less amount written off, where there is a diminution in its
value of long-term nature.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost and net realizable value whichever is lower, as certified by the
management of the Company.

Cost of Inventories comprise of all cost of purchase, conversion and other cost incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognised on dispatch of goods to customers.

Job work Income is recognised upon completion of the job and ready for delivery as there is no
significant uncertainty in ultimate collection.

Other operating income comprises of income from ancillary activities incidental to the operations of
the Company and is recognised when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms
of the contract.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and rate applicable.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rates
prevailing at the time of the transaction.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognized at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction
dates. Realized gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized in
Statement of Profit & Loss. Foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at
the year-end exchange rates, and the resultant exchange difference is recognized in the Statement
of Profit & Loss.

Employee Benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution to provident fund is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which it
becomes due.

Gratuity at present is being charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the yeg
payment is made to the employee.




K.

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Statement on Significant Accounting Policies

Income Tax

Current Tax: Provision is made for income tax on yearly basis, under the tax-payable method,
based on tax liability, as computed after taking credit for allowances and exemptions as per Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax. Deferred tax liability or assets is recognized on timing differences being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are
recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient taxable income will be
available to realize these assets. All other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize these
assets.

Prior Period Items

Material items of prior period expenses, non-recurring and extra-ordinary items are disclosed
separately.

. Provisions,

Provisions involve substantial degree of estimation in measurement and are recognized where there
is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date to reflect
the current best estimate.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future event beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources embodying future economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statement.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements following the
principal of conservatism.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash flow statement is reported using Indirect method, whereby Profit / (Loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-cash in nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from operating, Investing and financing activities of
the company are segregated based on available information. Cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investment with
original maturity of three months or less.




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2015

[ Figuresin ¥ ]

Particulars Note As at As at
Mo. 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Sharehalders' Funds

Share Capital 3 3,91,36,200 3,81,36,200

Feserves and Surplus % 14,26,922 1,£2,93.408
4,05,63,122 5,04,29,609

Mon-current Liabilities

Long-term Borrowings 5 1,10,70,369 1,64,06,041

Deferred Tax Liabilicy (Net) & 42,29,124 79,609,625
1,52,99,453 2,63,75,666

Current Liabilities

Shori-term Borrowings 7 §7,77,361 78,623,035

Trade Payables 8 16,97,190 26,069,211

Other Current Uabilities 8 £3,71,382 51,02,849

Short-term Provisions 10 4,800 2,400
1,38,50,733 1,56,37,495
6,97,13,348 9.24,42,770

ASSETS

Mon-current Assets

Fixed Asscls 11

- Tangible Assets = 4,59,43,253 6,22.15.279

- Capital work-in-progress

Man-current Tnvestmsnats 12 10,584,056 140,84,056

Long-tarm Loans and Advances I3 874122 6,552,522

Olher Non-current Assets 14 14,55,128 39,32,106
4,93,56,660 6,78,84,063

Current Assets

Inventories 15 §4,16,117 57,090,947

Trade Receivabies 16 64,538,480 o 54,564

Cash and Cash Equialents 17 17,061,434 1290,474

Shart-term Loans and Advances 1 35,158,852 15,606,002

Other Current Asscts 12 22,00,755 18,726,660
2,03,56,688 2,45,58,707
G6,897,13,348 9,24,42,770

See accompanying Statement on Significant accounting policies & Notes to accounts

As per my Report of even date

For Arun M. kKothari,
Chartered Accountant

va naadll S LT | g LU RN 2
frun M. Kothari Nathabhzi 1, Sadariya
Proprietor Managing Director

Membarship No. 1085539

Fesh A

M

ath

For and an behall of the Board of Dlmrjﬂs,

Manoj H. Shah
Director

Chiet Financial Officer

Ahmedabad, 277 May, 2015

Raikat, 27" May, 2015



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2015

[ Figures fn'2 ]

Padicailars Mote Forthe year ended For the year ended
Mo. 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
INCOME
Revenue fram operations [Gross) 20 4,93 21,035 o,80, 15,505
Less: Excise Duty collected on sales (9.53.596) (23,85.224)
Revenie fram operalions [Nat) 4,83,67,439 5,76,30,281
Other Income 21 5,948,934 523,843
4,89,16,373 5,81,54,125
EXPENSES
Cest of Materials Cansumiod ) B3,52,155 143,02 476
Purchase of Stock-in-trace 23 89.55,827 74,42 304
Changes in inventories of Finished goods,
Woark-in-progress and Stock-in-trade © 24 2702021 " h65,213
Emiploves Bencfit Expenses 25 47 15,545 75,31 626
Finance Costs 25 30,938,226 40,81.829
Crepradiation 1% |,¥5,92,806 41,52,025
COther Expenses 27 1,91,05,781 2,16,78, 366
6,25,23,361 5,97,53,339
PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX (1,36,06,988) (15,99,715)
TAX EXPENSE:
Current tax - =
Add: MAT cradit entitlerment | (avalled) -
MNet corrent 2 < S
Delerred tax (37,40,501) {4,03,155)
(37,40,501) {4,03,195)
PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER TAX (08,66,487) (11,86,520)
EARNINGS PER SHARE: Basic and Diluted 28 {3.61) (0.44)

(Face Value per share is Rs.10.00)

See accompanying Statement on Significant accounting polices & Notes to accounts

45 par my Report of even date

For Arun M. Kaothari,

Chartered Acoountant
-ﬁ.q_d..q_\ IConbl ot —

Arun M. Kothari
Fraprietor
Membership Na, 108669

Ahmerahad, 277 May, 2015

L :{
o Clthlin ﬁiﬁiﬁ‘f in"A

Nathabhai J. Sadariya
Managing Director

T’P.\‘Wﬂt_-.

-~ Apamath

c

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars,

f b

Mano) H. Shah
Directar

et Fmanoal Officer

Rafkat, 27™ May, 2015



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 215" MARCH, 2015
[ Figures in ¥ |

For the year ended For the year ended

Pariacian 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
A. CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (1,36,06,988) (15,99,715)
Adjustment fori
Depreciation 1,75,92 Blg 41,52,025
Finance Costs 30,599,226 40,91,829
[nlerest Incame (1,66,883) (4,09,855)
Loss / (Profit) on saie of fixed assets - (17.047) 4,71,112
Operating Cash flow before Working Capital Changes 69,01,113 67,05,337
Adjustment for:
Mevement i Loans and Advances (16,31,B18) 69,174
Movement in [nveniories 33,774,830 94,131
Mavement in Trade and other receivahies 30,668,490 {41,951)
Movement in Trade and other payables {57,37,005) B,06,027
Movement in Provicians 2,400 2400
Cash generated from Operations 59,76,009 76,35,178
Less « Direct Taxes (Paid) | Refunds (5,43,502) (2,93,593)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities [A] 54,32,507 73,41,285
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of Fixed Assets (13,73,834) (7. 42,067)
CSale of Fixed AsscEs 70,000 7,072,500
Purchase of Investments - (10.60,000)
Movemeant In Bank Deposits ) 24,76,977 417,505
Initerest Received 1,52 383 3.95,355
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Investing Activities [B] 13,25,527 (2,81,708)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Movement in Long-term Borrowings (23,02,159%) (10,49,05%)
Movernent in Short-term Borrowings {10,85,675) {15,69,505)
Frreancs Costs {30,99,220) (39,78,881)
Net Cash flow from [ (used in) Financing Activities [C] (64,87,054) (66,97,441)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 2,70,980 3,62,136
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,90,474 11,28,338
Ciosing Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,61,454 i14,90,474

Note: The anove Cash Flow Statgment has been prepared under the ndirect Method' as mentioned in Accounting

Standard 3¢ "Cash Fow Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

s per my Report of even date
For Arun M. Kathar,
Chartersd Accountant

A g

Arun M. Kot
Proprigtor
Membership No, 108559

Mallabhat 1. Sadariva
Managing Cirector

A bk, oy od

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

b

.\."ﬂ:

Marol H., Shah

Director

r
Wb
wtaliesn Aparnath
Chief Fmameal Dfficer

fhmedabad, 277 May, 2015 Rajkat, 27" May, 2015



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Figuresin¥ ]
3. Share Capital

3.1. Details relating to Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

< As at As at
i o 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Authorised Share Capital

55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 55,000,000 55,000,000

Issued Share Capital

50,00,020 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 50,000,200 50,000,200

Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

27,31,620 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid up 27,316,200 27,316,200

Add: Shares Forfeited 11,820,000 11,820,000
39,136,200 39,136,200

3.2. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as ordinary equity shares having a face value of
Rs.10. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share.

3.3. Reconciliation of the No. of Shares Outstanding as on Balance Sheet Date

As at
Particulars 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2014
No. of shares T
Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 2,731,620 27,316,200
Add: Shares issued/(bought-back) during the year - -
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 2,731,620 27,316,200

3.4.
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% ordinary equity shares as on Balance Sheet date
As at 31.03.2015

Name of the shareholders

No. of shares % of Holding
Manoj H. Shah 149,600 5.48%
Jayesh K. Patel 143,000 5.23%
Kantaben J. Patel 204,000 7.47%
Hemali S. Patel 139,500 5.11%
Jitendra H. Shah 139,410 5.10%

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% ordinary equity shares as on Balance Sheet date
As at 31.03.2014

Name of the shareholders

No. of shares % of Holding
Manoj H. Shah ' 149,600 5.48%
Jayesh K. Patel 143,000 5.23%
Hemali S. Patel 139,500 5.11%
Jitendra H. Shah 139,410 5.10%
3.5. Details of forfeited shares as on Balance Sheed
As at
Klmsgon Stians | 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2014

No. of shares k4




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Figures inX ]
Ordinary Equity Shares 2,268,400 22,684,000




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Reserves and Surplus

[ Figures in ¥ ]

Particulars AL ASEL
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
General Reserve 250,000 250,000
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 11,043,409 12,239,929
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year (9,866,487) (1,196,520)
Less: General reserve adjustment on account of Depreciation -
Closing Balance 1,176,922 11,043,409
1,426,922 11,293,409
Long-term Borrowings
Particulars Al ak AV N
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Term Loans
Secured
From Banks
Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank 1,872,590 6,371,040
[ The above term loan is Secured by way of equitable
mortgage on factory, land & building and hypothecation
of current assets of the company. The above loan is also
secured by personal guarantee of whole time director. ]
Loans and Advances from related parties
Unsecured
From Directors and their relatives 8,812,779 11,650,001
Intercorporate Borrowings 385,000 385,000
11,070,369 18,406,041

e Trom Batkot fisoii Sahakar Bank:

Repayment terms: Moratorium period of 6 months, repayable in 60 EMI of Rs. 4,35,000/- each

Commencing from February 2012;
Maturity period from Balance sheet date: 22 months;
Interest Rate: 12.50% on the outstanding principal

< (. NO. 108669| 5

* | AHMEDABAD | ¢,




8.

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Figures in ¥ ]
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
- As at As at
el e 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Opening balance 7,969,625 8,372,820
Deferred Tax Liability for the year (3,740,501) (403,195)
Net Deferred Tax Liability 4,229,124 7,969,625
Refer Note No.33
Short-term Borrowings
g As at As at
Par 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Loans repayable on demand
Secured
From Banks
Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank - Cash Credit 6,777,361 7,863,035
[ The above loan is secured by way of equitable mortgage
of Factory Land & Building and hypothecation of Moveable &
Current Assets of the company. The above loan is also
secured by personal guarantee of whole time director. ]
6,777,361 7,863,035
Trade Payables
Particulars e Ana
i 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Other than Acceptances 1,697,190 2,669,211
1,697,190 2,669,211

7%
7\
. NO, 108669 — ||

*




9.

10.

12,

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Figuresin ¥ ]
Other Current Liabilities
; As at As at
e sckma 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Current maturity of long-term borrowings
Term Loan
Secured
From Banks 5,033,518 4,141,616
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - 112,948
Other Payables
Statutory Liabilities 188,118 677,684
Excise Duty - 178,235
Professional Tax 42,890 149,720
Provident Fund Contribution 40,725 9,100
Service Tax 899 -
T.D.S. and T.C.S. 103,604 179,424
V.AT. - 161,204
Payables on purchase of fixed assets 129,746 160,601
Audit Fees Payable 20,000 10,000
5,371,382 5,102,849
Short-term Provisions
Particulars AN B SAE
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Provisions - Others
Professional Tax 4,800 2,400
4,800 2,400
Non-Current Investments
Particul As at As at
DEUEMENE 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
( At Cost )
Other Investments - Unquoted, fully paid up
Investments in wholly owned Subsidiary 500,000 500,000
50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each in Accumax Rings
Limited
Investment in Equity Shares
4 shares of Rs. 6,014 each in Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari
Bank 24,056 24,056
(having face value of Rs. 50 each)
11,200 shares of Rs. 50 each in Rajkot Nagrik S
Bank 560,000 560,000
(having face value of Rs. 50 each)
1,084,056 1,084,056




13.

14.

15.

16.

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Long-term Loans and Advances

[ Figures in¥ ]

: As at As at
i ki 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
( Unsecured, considered good )
Security Deposits
Electricity Deposits 188,843 188,843
Gas Deposit 3,020 3,020
Telephone Deposits 29,547 29,547
Other loans and advances
MAT Credit Entitlement 431,212 431,212
Deposit for Infrastructure Development 221,500 -
874,122 652,622
Other Non-Current Assets
. As at As at
PRATKICIATS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Bank Deposits
Corporation Bank F.D. 373,017 347,172
Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank F.D. 1,082,112 3,584,935
1,455,129 3,932,106
Inventories
Particulars Asal A A
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Raw Materials 3,821,000 3,958,904
Work-in-progress 395,710 2,474,577
Stock-in-trade 375,735 998,889
Dies, Tools and Other Materials 1,823,672 2,358,577
6,416,117 9,790,947
Trade Receivables
Particulars oo g
T 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
( Unsecured, considered good )
Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they were due for payment - 3,432
Other Trade Receivables 6,458,480 9,881,132




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Figures in T ]

6,458,480 9,884,564




17.

18.

19l

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Cash and Cash Equivalents

[ Figures in¥ ]

s As at As at
et i 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Cash on hand 109,906 57,784
Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts 1,651,548 1,432,690
1,761,454 1,490,474
Short-term Loans and Advances
’ As at As at
o 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
( Unsecured, considered good )
Loans and Advances to employees 407,284 340,710
Balances with Statutory Authorities 1,620,509 894,921
Others
Advance to Suppliers and others 872,792 205,986
Prepaid Expenses 619,297 124,445
3,519,882 1,566,062
Other Current Assets
Paskiciilaie As at As at
PREAIRE 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Accruals
Forward Exchange Contract - MSFL 89,328 317,062
Interest Accrued on Deposits 14,500 14,500
Subsidy receivable C 164,840
License Fees Receivables 2,096,927 1,330,258
2,200,755 1,826,660




20.

20.1

20.2

20.3

21.

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Revenue from Operations

[ Figures in ¥ ]

For the year ended For the year ended

PN 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Revenue from sale of products 17,912,511 30,542,534
Revenue from sale of services 26,414,754 24,022,135
Other Operating Income 4,993,770 5,450,836
49,321,035 60,015,505
Less: Excise Duty collected on sales (953,596) (2,385,224)
48,367,439 57,630,281

Sale of Products comprises

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Manufactured Goods
Forged Rings 7,740,645 21,677,931
Traded Goods
Agricultural Equipments 10,171,866 8,864,603
17,912,511 30,542,534

Sale of Services comprises

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Job work Income - Forged Rings 26,414,754 24,022,135
26,414,754 24,022,135

Other operating income comprises

For the year ended For the year ended

i o 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Import Entitlements 1,053,661 200,000
Rate Difference - 1,528,632
Scrap Sales 3,940,109 3,722,204
4,993,770 5,450,836
Other Income
Particul For the year ended For the year ended
VHIRAmIR 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Interest on:
Bank Deposits 166,883 409,855
Electricity Deposits - 14,500
Net Gain on foreign currency transactions 199,785 13,354

Other non-operating income:
Discount Received

17,003 69,414



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Figures in ¥ ]

Net profit on séle of fixed assets 17,047 -
Forward Contract Exchange Rate Difference 144,512 -
Sundry balances written off 3,704 16,720

548,934 523,843




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements
[ Figuresin ¥ ]

22. Cost of Materials Consumed

For the year ended For the year ended

Hi

el sl b 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

( Indigenous )

Raw Material Consumed (Alloy Steel)

Opening Stock 3,958,904 4,014,498

Add: Purchases 2,540,210 11,801,016

Less: Closing Stock 3,821,000 3,958,904
2,678,114 11,856,610

Dies, Tools and Other Materials Consumed

Opening Stock 2,358,577 1,831,901

Add: Purchases 3,139,136 2,972,542

Less: Closing Stock 1,823,672 2,358,577
3,674,041 2,445,866
6,352,155 14,302,476

23. Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
paikiculans For the year ended For the year ended
ik 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Agricultural Equipments 8,955,827 7,442,304
8,955,827 7,442,304

24. Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

I tor t the beohn f il
Finished Goods - -
Work-in-Progress 2,474,577 3,039,790
Stock-in-trade 998,889 998,889
3,473,466 4,038,679

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods - E
Work-in-Progress 395,710 2,474,577
Stock-in-trade 375,735 998,889
771,445 3,473,466
2,702,021 565,213




25.

26.

27.

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Employee Benefit Expenses

[ FiguresinX ]

: For the year ended For the year ended
Particul
Hiton s 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Salaries and Wages 4,470,405 7,321,238
Contribution to provident fund 210,217 147,162
Staff welfare expenses 34,923 53,226
4,715,545 7,521,626
Finance Costs
: For the year ended For the year ended
| e L 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Interest expenses on:
Cash Credit 976,862 1,057,224
Term loan 1,065,504 1,547,216
Unsecured Loans 906,425 1,371,830
Late payment of indirect taxes 8,342 -
Other Borrowing Costs 142,093 115,559
3,099,226 4,091,829
Other Expenses
particilie For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Manufacturing and Other Direct Expenses
Job Work Charges 1,088,497 1,709,178
Power & Fuel Expenses 12,892,318 13,989,315
Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery 2,281,343 1,796,208
Transportation and Freight Expenses 375,853 653,509
Packing Material Consumed 98,566 91,169
Factory and other expenses 303,640 233,305
17,040,217 18,472,683
Administrative and Selling Expenses
Auditor's Remuneration
Statutory and Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
Insurance 37,115 36,924
Legal and Professional Charges 838,454 701,379
Net loss on sale of fixed assets - 471,112
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 161,512 490,462
Rates and Taxes 10,630 2,463




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Figures in T ]

Other administrative and selling expenses 1,007,853 1,493,342
2,065,564 3,205,683

19,105,781 21,678,366




28.

29.

30.

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Figures in¥ ]

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

For the year ended For the year ended

PRI 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit and
Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (9,866,487) (1,196,520)
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating EPS 2,731,620 2,731,620
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (3.61) (0.44)
Face Value per share 10.00 10.00

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Contingent liabilities:
Forward U.S. Dollar Contracts with Marwadi Shares & Finance 2,347,373 4,525,188
Limited

Earnings And Outgo of Foreign Exchange, CIF Value of Imports

particulnes For the year ended For the year ended
g 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Foreian Excl Eaml
Exports (F.0.B. Value) 10,104,904 8,767,403

Foreign Exchange Outgo - Foreign Travelling Expense - 154,424




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. Segment Information

Segment Reporting for the year ended 31st March, 2014

(i) Primary Segment Information:

[ Figures in X ]

BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Particulars Agricultural Forged
Equipments Rings Unallocable Total
1. Segment Revenue
External Turnover 9,064,603 50,950,902 - 60,015,505
Inter-Segment Turnover - - - -
Gross Turnover 9,064,603 50,950,902 - 60,015,505
Less: Excise Duty Recovered - (2,385,224) - (2,385,224)
Net Turnover 9,064,603 48,565,678 - 57,630,281
2. Segment Result before
Tistaraat arid Tiies (735,681) 6,784,048 (4,096,167) 1,952,201
Less: Interest Expense - - 3,976,270 3,976,270
Add: Interest Income - - 424,355 424,355
Profit Before Tax [PBT] (735,681) 6,784,048 (7,648,082) (1,599,715)
Less: Net Current tax - - - -
Deferred tax - - (403,195) (403,195)
Prior Year Tax - - - -
Profit After Tax [PAT] (735,681) 6,784,048 (7,244,887) (1,196,520)
. Other Information
Segment Assets 7,631,950 62,166,278 22,644,542 92,442,770
Segment Liabilities - 7,774,460 26,269,076 34,043,536
Capital Expenditure - 969,490 3,013,788 3,983,278
Depreciation 563,284 2,322,290 1,266,451 4,152,025

(ii) Secondary Segment Information:
The following Geographic Segments individually contributed 10% or more of the Company's revenues in the
previous year.

Particulars Segment Revenues
Within India 48,561,030
Outside India 9,069,251

(M. NO. 108669

AHMEDABAD J ¢,

*



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
[ Figuresin ¥ ]

32. Related Party Disclosures
As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given

32.1 List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

::;' Name of the Related Party Relationship
1. [Nathabhai-J. Sadariya
2. |Sanjay J. Patel Key Managerial Personnel
3. |Manoj H. Shah
4. |Jitendra H. Shah
5. |Nayna A. Shah
6. |Kantaben J. Patel Relatives of KMP
7. |Devkuvarben N. Sadaria
8. |Ashwin H. Shah
9. |Accumax Rings Limited Subsidiary
32.2 balances
Particulars KMPs Subsidiary Relathmeof
KMP
Nature of Transactions
Equity Investments Made - - -
- 500,000 -
Salary 480,000 - -
480,000 - -
Loans Accepted 4,200,000 - 2,625,000
8,276,259 385,000 -
Loans Repaid 9,906,551 - 1,281,562
6,076,259 - -
Interest paid on loans accepted 695,921 - 176,272
1,362,510 - -
Year-end balances
Equity Investments - 500,000 -
- 500,000 -
Unsecured Loans 6,127,370 385,000 2,031,711
11,138,000 385,000 512,001

Note: Figures in /talic relate to the previous year

33. Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

As at Current Year
Particulars Charge / 31st March,
31st March, 2014 (Credit) 2015




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
[ Figuresin T ]

33, Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

Particulars Fiaaat Eiérgent Y?ar 31 taiqat h
arge st March,
3ist March, 2018 (Credit) 2015
Difference bobween book  and  taw 2,03,78,038 (1,28,26,877) 753,581,161
depreciation
Loss on sale of fixed assets 2008-09 (8,48,723) 2,73,712 (5750113
Loss on sale of fixed assots 2009-10 ' {18,97,780) 6,12,033 {12,85,747)
Prefic on sale of fixed assats 2010-11 940,805 (3,03,410) 6,37.3585
Profit on sale of fixed assets 2011-12 703,899 (2,27,008) 476,891
Loss on sale of fixed assets 2012-13 (B,64,045) 2,78,655 (5,85,350)
Loss as per Income Tax Act, 1961 &
Loss on Sal= of Fixed Asssts (24,50,390) 70,667 {23,75,729)
Profit on =ale of fxed asssts 2014-15 = 17,047 17,047
Met Timing Difference 1,59,61,798 (1,21,05,179) 38,56,617
Net Deferred Tax Liability 79,69,625 (37,40,501) 42,209,124

34. Other Disclosures

34.1 The outstanding balances as at 31% March, 2015 in respect of Trade receivables, Trade payables,
Loans & Advances and other payables & recaval:nes are subjectad to confirmation fram respective
parties and conseguential reconciliation and/or adjustments arising there from, If any. The
Management, howevar, does not expect any material variation.

34.2 The compeny has requested the suppliers to give information about their status as Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006, In the absence of this
information, Company Is unable to provide the details in "Trade Payables" regarding the overdues
ta such Enterprises,

34.3 According to the apinion of the management of the Company, the value of realization of Trade &
Cther Receivables and Loans & Advances given in the ordinary course of business would not be
less than the amount at which thay are steted in the Balance shest,

Signature to the Statement on Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the
financial Statements

As per my Repert of even date

For Arun M. Keothari, For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountant L e

) -‘\J"u:-' .

A Tabla ;:?lel i *{3!,\”*\ tw[,v} g ’l
Arun M. Kothar Nathabhai J. Sadariya Mangj H. Shah
Froprietor Managing Director Director
Membership No. 108569 "\‘!T
1||r|‘r
C'_ﬁllﬂhh qumarh

Chief Financial Officer

Ahmedabad, 27" May, 2015 Rajkot, 27" May, 2015
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ARUN KOTHARI 4, Jay Gujarat Society,
Chartered Accountant Cpp. Police Comm. Office,
Shahibaug, AHMEDABAD,

GUIARAT.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

T,
The Membars
GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

[ have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financlal Statements of GALAXY AGRICO
EXPORTS LIMITED, (‘the Company’), which tomprise the balance sheet as at 31 March, 2015,
the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statemant for the year the ended on thal date,
and & sumrmary ef significent accounting palicias and other explanalory information,

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Corpany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companigs Act. 2013 ("the Act™) with respecs to the preparation and presentation of these finandal
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flaws of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
induding the Accounting Standards spedified under Section 133 of the Acl, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Actounts) Rules, 2014, This resporsibility also includes mainterance of adequabe
aocounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitizs; selection and application
of appropriate accounting polides; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, imelementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparaticn and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinicn on these Censolidated Financlal Statements based on my
audit:

I have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting ard suditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
rules made there uncdar,

I tonducted my audt in accordange with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. These Standards require that T conply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtan reasonable assurance about-whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatsirent.

Ar abidit Involves performing pracedures to attain audit evidenca sbout the emounts and disclosures
in the finencial statements. The pracedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, induding
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GUJARAT.

fraud or emor, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
system over finandial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
apinion on the effactivensss of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

1 believe that the audit evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit oplnicn,

Opinion

In my opinion and to the best of my information and acoording to the explanations given to me, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2015;
(b} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.
(€} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

I draw attention fo Note - J of Statement on Significant Accounting Policies refatfng to Employee
Benefits, The treatment of Gratuily /s on payment basis and net in accorgance with AS-15
“Employee Benefits”. The amount of Gralully abilty has nat been ascertained and therefore not
guantiied.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 ("“the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, 1 glve in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, I report that:

a. 1 have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my
knawledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of my audit;

b. in my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
<o far as appears from my examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flaw statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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d. in cur opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e on the basis of wiitten representations received from the directors as on 317 March, 2015,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 317
March, 2015 from being appointad as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; and

f. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditar's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in my opinion and to the best of
my Infarmation and according to the explanations given to me:

{1 The company has no pending litigations, the impact of which, on its finandal
position, requires disclosure in its finandial statement;

ii) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, If any, and as required
on long term contracts including derivative contracts.

(i)  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For Arun M. Kothari,
Chartered Accountant

it ¥othac
Arun M, Kothar

Propristor
Membership No.: 108669

Ahmedabad, dated 27 May, 2015
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Annexure To The Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph | under the heading of “Report on other legal and Reguiatary
Requirements™ of my report of evan date)

On the basis of the records produced to me for m'n_-' varification/perusal, such checks as 1 considered
approadate, and in terms of Infarmation and explanations given to me an my enguiries, [ slate that:

(@

(B
iy (&)
(b)
(c)
(i) (&)
(b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

The fixed assets are physically verified by the Managemant according to 2 phased
programime designed to cover all the items over g period of two years which, inomy
apinian, is reasonable having regard ta the size of the Company and the nature of its
@ssets. Pursuant ta the prearsmme, & portion of the fixed assets have been
nhysically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepandes
have been noticed on such verification,

According to the information and explanation given to me, the inventory has been
physically verified during the year by the management. In my apinion, the frequency
of wirification is reasanable,

In my cpinion and according to the information & explanations given to me, the
proceduras of physical verification of Inventories followed by the management are

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
ousinass,

The Company has maintainad proper records of inventory. As explalned to me, there
was no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
comparad Lo the Book records,

According to the Information and explanations given to me, during the period
covered under report, the Campany has not granted any secured or unsacured loan
to parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Since, thare were no loans grénted which are covered under Section 189 of the
Companies Ack, 2013; the guestion of regularity of receipt of prindpal amount and
interest i3 not applicable,

(iv]  In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, there are
adaquate internal contral systems commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business with regard to purchases of fxed assets and for sale of goods. During
the course of my audit, I have not observed any continuing failure to correct major
weakress in intemal gonlrols.

LE%)] The Company has not accepted any depasits from the Public.
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(vi)

(i)

(vili)

(ix)

(x)

(i)

The Central Government has prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Sechon
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of goods manufactured by the Company.
However, the cverall tumover of the company in the immediately preceding finandal vear
was not Rs. 35 crores or more, Hence, the reguirement of maintenance of cost records do
not apply to the company at the instance.

I have broadly reviewed the accounts and records of the company in this connection and
gm of the gpinlon, that prima fade, the prescribed accounts and records have been
maintained. 1 have not, however, mace a detalled examination of the samea,

In respect of statutory dues;

(a) Acoording to the information and explanations given to me, the Company s regular
in depositing with appropriate  autharities undisputed  stetutory dues induding
Provident Fund, ESIC, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Service
Tex, Customs Duty, Exdss Duty, cess and cther material statutory dues apart from
few cases of delay in payment of tax deducted at source,

(b Accarding to the information and explanations given to me, there are no dues in
respect of Provident Fund, ESIC, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Valus Added
Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Bxcise Dubty and cass that have not been deposited
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

() According to the information and explanations given to me, no amounts were
required to be tansferred to Investor education and protection fund in accordance
wiith the relevant provision of the Companies Acl, 1956 and rules made there under,

In my opiricn, the Company has no accumulated losses, The Company has nat incurred
cash losses during the vear anc immediataly preceding year financial year.

In my opinian, and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company
has not defaulted In repayment of dues to bank or financlal Institutions during the peried
cavered under this repart.

In my opinian, and according to the infermation and explanations given to me, the Company
has not given guarantees for loans taken by athers from banks or financial institutions.
Aocordingly, cause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable for the period covered under this
report.

In my apinfon, and according to the nformation and explanations given to me and on an
owerall examinetion, the company has not raised any term loan during the period covered
under report. Hence, the question of application of proceads of term loands) for the purposes
for which the leans were obtained does not apoly for the period covered under this report.
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(xily  According to the infurmat_inn and explanations given to me, no freud an or by the Company
has bean noticed or reported during the course of my audit,

For Arun M. kotharl,
Chartered Accountant

=ty Il
Arun M. Kothari

Proprietar
Membershig Mo.; 108669

Abmedabad, datsd 27" May, 2015



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2015

[ Figures in ¥ ]
z Mote As at As at
s No. 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 3 3,91,36,200 3,91,26,200
Reserves and Surplus i 12,30,887 1,12,36,624
4.03,67,087 5,03,72,824
Mon-current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 5 1,06,85,369 1,80,21,041
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 6 42,29,124 79,69,625
1,49,14,493 2,59,90,666
Current Liabilities
Shart-term Barrowings ¥ ) 67,777,361 7B8,63,035
Trade Payables B 18,65,690 26,98,461
Other Current Liabilities g 53,71,382 51,02,849
Short-term Provisions 10 4,800 2,400
1,40,19,233 1.56,66,745
6,93,00,813 9,20,30,235
ASSETS
Mon-current Assets
Fixed Assets
- Tangibla Assets 11 4 59,43,353 6,22,15,279
Nar-curment Investmeants 12 5.84.056 5,84,056
Long-term Loans and Advances 13 8,74,122 6,52,622
Other Non-current Assets 14 14,55,129 35,32.106
4,88,56,660 6,73,84,063
Current Assets
[nventories 15 64,16,117 97,90,947
Trade Receivables 16 64,586,480 08,684,564
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 17 17,99,509 15,77,939
Shart-term Loans and Advances 18 35,686,852 15,66,062
Other Current Assets 15 22,00,755 15,26,660
2,04,44,153 2,46,46,172
6,93,00,813 9.20,30,235

See accompanying Statement on Significant accounting policies & Notes to accounts

As per my Report of even date

For Arun M. Kothari,
Chartered Accountant

-_;41_1..4 Eomblaoe~

Arun M. Kothari
Proprietor
Membership No. 108669

Ahmedabad, 27" May, 2015

@ :

o 1yt R Y

Nathabhai 1. Sadariva
Managing Director

Eh'l ['"f";‘m
Aparnath

Chief Financial Offlcer
Raikot, 27" May, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

po ,{,L
—},— e
Manoi H. Shah

Diractor



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2015

[ Agures in T ]
= Note Year ended Year ended
PHYNCRiNS No. 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
INCOME
Revenue fram operations (Grass) 20 4,93,21,035 6,00,15,505
Less: Excise Duty collected on sales {9,53,596) (23,85,224)
Revenue from operations (Net) 4,83,67,439 5,76,30,281
Other Income Z1 5,48,934 5,23,B43
4,89,16,373 5,81,54,125
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 63,52,155 1,43,02,476
Furchase of Stock-in-trade 23 B9,55,827 74,42,304
Changes in inventaries of Finished goods,
Wark-in-progress and Stock-in-trade 24 0,0 Sfoald
Employee Benefit Expenses 25 48,11,545 75,21.626
Finance Costs 26 30,599,226 40,91,829
Depreciation 11 1,75,92 806 41,52,025
Other Expenses 27 1,91,49,031 2,17,35,151
6,26,62,611 5,98,10,624
PROFIT [ (LOSS) BEFORE TAX (1,37,46,238) {16,56,500)
TAX EXPENSE:
Current tax -
Add: MAT credit entitiement / (availed) -
MNet current tax = =
Deferred @x {37,40,501) (4,03,195)
(37,40,501) (4,03,195)
PROFIT / (LO55) AFTER TAX {1,00,05,737) {12,53,305)
EARNINGS PER SHARE: Basic and Diluted 2B (3.66) (0.46)

(Face Value per share is Rs.10.00)

See accompanying Statement on Significant ai:munting policies & Notes to accounts

As per my Repart of even date
For Arun M, Kothari,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Chartered Accountant . P u"'{"
mﬁm_ Kothari wuileLi v &"lh‘k putd’ &
Proprietor Nathabhai 1. Sadariya Manoj H. Shah
Membership No. 10B665 Managing Director Director
st
rnath

Chief Financial Officer

Ahmedabad, 27" May, 2015 Raikat, 27" May, 2015



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2015

[ Figures in ¥ ]

2 Year ended Year ended
Pieiculae 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (1,38,85,488) (16,56,500)
Adiustment for:
Depreciation 1,75,92,806 41,52,025
Finance Costs 30,599,226 40,91,829
Interest Income (1,66,883) (4,09,855)
Loss | (Prafit) on sale of fixed assets (17,047) 471,112
Operating Cash flow before Working Capital Changes 66,22,613 66,48,612
Adjustrment for:
Movement in Loans and Advances (16,31,818) (3,15,826)
Movement in Inventories 33,74,830 94,131
Movement in Trade and ather receivables 30,17,479 (41,951)
Mowvement in Trade and ather payables (55,97,755) 835277
Movement in Provisions 2,400 2,400
Cash generated from Operations 57,877,749 72,22,643
Less : Direct Taxes (Paid) / Refunds (5,43,502) {2,93,893)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities [A] 52,444,247 69,28,750
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (13,73,834) (7,42,067)
Sale of Fixed Assets 70,000 7,07.500
Purchase of Investments - (5,60,000)
Movement In Bank Deposits 24,76,977 4,17, 505
Interest Recelved 1,52,383 3,95,355
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Investing Activities [B] 13,25,527 2,18,292
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Movement in Long-term Borrowings (23,02,154) {10,49,055)
Movement in Short-term Borrowings (10,85,675) (16,69,505)
Financa Costs [30,99,226) {39,78,881)
Net Cash flow from [ (used in) Financing Activities [C] {64,87,054) (66,97, 441)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] B2,719 4,49 601
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 15,77,939 11,28,338
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 16,60,658 15,77,939

Note: The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Methad' as mentioned in Accaunting
Standard 3: "Cash Flow Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per my Report of even date

For Arun M. Kathari,
Chartered Accountant

'?Q_- i Ilcnll_u.l.' ="

Arun M, Kothari
Proprielor

Membership No. 108669

Ahmedabad, 27" May, 2015

SL |
T b N
Nathabhai J. Sadariya

Managing Directar,

wﬁﬁ

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

._‘vi.vi“l‘;‘bl
5. ‘,'
Manoj H. Shah

Director

ahesh Aparnath
Chief Financial Officer

Rajkot, 27" May, 2015



1)

2)

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
Company Profile:

The company Is engaged in manufacturing and trading activity and has two business segments, viz.
Agdricultural Equipments and Bearings (Forged Rings). It trades in Agricultural Equipments while
manufactures as well as does job work of Bearings.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basls of consolidation

The consolidated finandal statements of Accumax Rings Limited and its subsidiaries are prepared
under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the accounting standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The finandal statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consalidation are drawn up to the
same reporting date as of the parent company.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financlal statements include the financial statements of Accurmax Rings Limited and
lts subsidiaries. These have been prepared in acrordance with the Accounting Standard 21 —
“Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The subsidiary in these consolidated finandal statements is Accumax Rings Limited,

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary has been combined on a line-by-line
basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, fiabilities, Income and expenditure,
after eliminating inter-company transactions and balances.

Basis of preparation of finandal statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles In India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting
Standard specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable.

. Use of estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including Contingent Liabilities) on the date of the
Financial Statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period.

Estimates and Assumptions used In the preparation of the Finandal Statements are based upon
management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the Financial
Staternents, which may differ from the actual results at a subsequent date.

Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period In which the results
are knawn / materalized.

. Fixed assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes less accumulated depreciation, except free
hold land which is carried at cost. The cost of fixed assets comprises of its purchase price, freight
charges, adjustments arising from exchange rate variations, and all incidental expenditure
attributable to bringing the asset to their working conditions for its intended use, '

—_—




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies

. Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value method at the rate and in the
manner prescribed In Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on addition to fixed assets is provided an pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition |
instaliation / when the asset is put to use. In respect of asset sold or disposad off during the year,
depreciation is provided till the date of sale/disposal/adjustment of the assets.

. Impairment of Asset

An asset s treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the vear in which an asset is
identifiad as impaired,

. Investments

Long-term Investments are stated at cost less amount written off, where there is a diminution in its
value of long-term nature.

. Inventories

Inventaries are valued at cost and net realizable value whichever Is lower, as certified by the
management of the Company.

Lost of Inventories comprise of all cost of purchase, conversion and other cost incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition,

. Revenue Recognition
Sales are recognised on dispatch of goods to customers.

Job work Income is recognised upon completion of the job and ready for delivery as there s no
significant uncertainty in ulimate collection.

Other operating income comprises of income from andllary activities incidental to the operations of
the Company and is recognised when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms
of the contract,

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and rate applicable.

. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rates
prevalling at the time of the transaction.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognized at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction
dates, Realized gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized in
Statement of Profit & Loss. Foreign currency assets and liahilities at the year-end are translated at
the year-end exchange rates, and the resultant exchange difference is recognized in t
of Profit & Loss,

=)
=1
&0
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies

Employee Benefits
Short-term employee benefits

short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered,

Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution to provident fund is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which it
becomes due.

Gratuity at present is being charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the
payment is made to the employee.

. Income Tax

Current Tax: Provision Is made for income tax on yearly basis, under the tax-payable method,
based on tax liability, as computed after taking credit for allowances and exemptions as per Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax Deferred tax liability or assets is recognized on timing differences being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the tax rates and tax laws thal have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date,

Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depredation and carry forward of losses are
recognized only to the extent that there Is virtual certainty that sufficiant taxable income will be
available to realize these assets. All other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize these
assets.

Prior Period Items

Material tems of prior period expenses, non-recurring and extra-ordinary items are disclosed
separately.

Provisions

Pravisions involve substantial degree of estimation In measurement and are recognized where there
Is a present cbligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date ta reflect
the current best estimate.




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies

P. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future event beyond the
control of the company ar a present obligation that is not recognized because it is nat probable that
an outflow of resources embodying future economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the finandal
statement.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed In the financial statements following the
principal of consarvatism,

Q. Cash Flow Statements

Cash flow statement is reported using Indirect methad, whereby Profit / (Loss) before tax is
adjusted far the effects of transaction of non-cash in nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash recelpts or payments. The cash flow from aperating, Investing and financing activities of
the company are segregated based on avallable information. Cash and cash equivalents for the
purposa of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investment with
original maturity of three months or less.

i D0
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, in order to conform to the culrent
year presantation.

| Figures in % ]

3. Share Capital

3.1. Details relating to Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

As at As at
FAiGRIS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Authorised Share Capital
55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000
Issued Share Capital
50,00,020 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 5,00,00,200 5,00,00,200
Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
27,31,620 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid up 2,73,16,200 2,73,16,200
Add: Shares Forfeited 1,18,20,000 1,18,20,000

3,91,36,200 3:91,36,200

3.2, The Company has only one dass of shares referred to as ordinary equity shares having a face value of Rs.10.
Each shareholder Is entitled to one vate per share,

3.3, Reconciliation of number of shares
As at
Particulars 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2014
Mo. of shares T
Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 27,31,620 2,73,16,200
Add: Shares issued/(bought-back) during the year . -
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 27,31,620 2,73,16,200

3.4. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% ordinary equity shares

As at 31.03.2015
No. of shares % of Holding

Name of the shareholders

Manoj H. Shah . 149,600 5.48%
Jayesh K. Patel 143,000 523%
Kantaben 1. Patel 2,04,000 7.47%
Hemali 5. Patel 1,358,500 5.11%
Jitendra H. Shah 1,359,410 5.10%

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% ordinary equity shares as on Balance Sheet date
As at 31.03.2014

No. of shares % of Holding

Name of the shareholders

Mangj H. Shah 1,49,600 5.48%
Jayesh K. Patel 1,43,000 5,23%
Hemali 5. Patel 1,39,500 5.11%
Jitendra H. Shah 1,39,410 5.10%
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4,

GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in 2 ]
Details of forfeited shares as on Balance Sheet date
As at
CIte ot Ghann 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2014
Mo. of shares L4
Ordinary Equity Shares 22,68,400 2,26,84,000
Reserves and Surplus
. As at As at
Perticulas 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
General Reserve 2,50,000 2,550,000
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 1,09,86,624 1,22,39,929
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year {1,00,05,737) (12,53,305)
Closing Balanca 9,880,887 1,09,8B6,624
12,30,887 1,12,36,624
Long-term Borrowings
. As at As at
oty 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Term Loans
Secured
From Eanks
Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank 18,72,590 63,71,040
[ The above term loan Is Secured by way of equitable mortgage
on factory, land & building and hypothecation of current assets
of the company. Whele Time Director of the company has
extended personal guarantees for this loan. ]
Loans and Advances from related parties
Unsecured
From Directors and thelr relatives B6,12,779 1,16,50,001
[Interest rate: 12% p.a.]
1,06,85,369 1,80,21,041

jkot Nagrik H
Repayment terms: Moratorium period of & manths, repayable in 60 EMI of Rs. 4,35,000/- each
Commencing from February 2012;
Maturity period from Balance sheet date: 22 months;
Interest Rate: 12.50% on the outstanding principal
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in ¥ ]
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Opening balance 79,689,625 B3,72,820
Deferred Tax Liability for the year (37,40,501) (4,03,195)
Net Deferred Tax Liability 42,29,124 79,69,625
Rafer Note No, 33
Short-term Borrowings
g As at As at
SRESON 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Loans repayable on demand
Secured
From Banks
Rajkot Nagrik Sahakar Bank - Cash Credit 67,77.361 78,63,035
[ The above loan Is secured by way of equitable mortgage of
Factory Land & Building and hypothecation of Moveable & Current
Assets of the company. There is personal guarantee of Whale
Time Director of the Company for this lgan. ]
67,77,361 78,63,035
Trade Payables
As at As at
FRITIRIaIS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Other than Acceptances 18,65,690 26,98,461

26,98,461
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in ¥ ]
Other Current Liabilities
: As at As at
o ey 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Currant maturity of long-term borrowings
Term Loan
Secured
From Banks 50,33,518 41,41 616
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - 1,12,948
Other Payables
Statutory Liabilities
Excisa Duty - 1,78,235
Professional Tax 432,830 1.49.720
Provident Fund Contribution 40,725 9,100
Service Tax 8599 =
T.0.5. and T.C.5. 1,03,604 1,729,424
V.AT. - 1,61,204
Pavables on purchase of fixed assets 1,29.746 1,60,601
Audit Fees Payable 20,000 10,000
53,71,382 51,02,849
Short-term Provisions
: As at As at
Particul
i gl 31,03.2015 31.03.2014
Provisions -~ Others
Professional Tax 4.800 2,400
4,800 2,400
Mon-Current Investments
; As at As at
st 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
( At Cost )
Investment in Equity Shares
4 shares of Rs, 6,014 each in Rajkot Nagrik Sahakar! Bank
(having face value of Rs. 50 each) 24,056 24,056
11,200 shares of Rs. 50 each in Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank
{having face value of Rs. 50 each) 3,80,000 5,60,000
5,84,056 5,84,056
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in ¥ ]
Long-term Loans and Advances
" Asg at As at
Particatans 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
( Unsecured, considered good )
Security Deposits
Electricity Deposits 1,88,843 1,88,843
Gas Deposit 3,020 3.020
Telephone Deposits 29,547 29,547
Other loans and advances
MAT Credit Entitlement 431,212 431,212
Deposit for Infrastructure Development 2,21,500 -
8,774,122 6,52,622
Other Non-Current Assets
. As at Az at
Frkowlars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Bank Deposits
Corparation Bank F.D. 3,73,017 347,172
Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank F.D, 10,682,112 35,84,935
14,55,129 39,32,106
Inventories
2 As at As at
Partculars 31,03.2015 31.03.2014
Raw Materals 38,21,000 35,58,904
Work-in-progress 3,895,710 24,74,577
Stock-in-trade 3,75,735 9,98,889
Dies, Tocls and Other Materials 18,23,672 23,58,577
64,16,117 87,90,947
Trade Receivables
: As at As at
Farcuors 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
( Unsecured, considered good )
Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they were due for payment - 3,432
Other Trade Receivables &4,58,480 08,681,132
64,58,480 98,84,564
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in ¥ ]
Cash and Cash Equivalents
i As at As at
e 31.02.2015 31,03.2014
Cash on hand 1,09,906 57,784
Balances with Banks _
In Current Accounts 16,90,003 15,20,155
17,99,909 15,77,939
Short-term Loans and Advances
. As at As at
PR, 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
( Unsecured, considered good )
Loans and Advances to employees 407,284 3,40,710
Balances with Statutory Authorities
Excise Beceivables 1,40,802
Excise Rebate Receivable 21,591 -
Service Tax Recsivables 12,016 8,364
Income Tax Refund Due B,B9.445 8,856,557
TDS & TCS Recaivables (A.Y. 2015-16) 543,502 =
VAT Receivable 13,154 -
Others
Advance to Suppliers and others 8,72.792 2,05,986
Prepaid Expenses 6,68,307 1,24, 445
35,668,892 15,66,062
Other Current Assets
: As at As at
Fanticulors 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Accruals
Forward Exchange Contract - MSFL 89,328 3,17,062
Interest Accrued on Depaosits 14,500 14,500
Subsidy receivable - 1,64,840
License Fees Receivables 20,985,927 13,30,258
22,00,755 18,26,660
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in T ]
Revenue from Operations
; Year ended Year ended
pic sy 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Revenue from sale of products 1,79,12,511 3,05,42,534
Revenue fram sale of services 2,64,14,754 2:40,22,135
Other Operating Income 49,853,770 54,50,836
Revenue From Operations (Gross) 4,93 21,035 6,00,15,505
Lesss: Excise Duty collected on sales (5,53,596) (23,85,229)
Revenue From Operations {(Net) 4,83,67 439 5,76,30,231
Sale of Products comprises
Year ended Year ended
it 31.03.2015 31,03.2014
Manufactured Goods
Forged Rings 77,40,645 2.17,75,131
Traded Goods
Agricultural Equipments 1,01,71,866 87,67,403
1,69,58,015 3,05,42,534
Sale of Services comprises
" Year ended Year ended
Fahs 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Job work Income - Forged Rings 2,64,14,754 2,40,22,135
2,64,14,754 2,40,22,135
Other operating Income comprises
Year ended Year ended
e 31.03.2015 31.02.2014
Import Entitlements 10,53,661 2,00,000
Rate Difference - 15,268,632
Scrap Sales 39,40,109 37,22,204
49,93,770 54,50,836
Other Income
s Year ended Year ended
Payticy s 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Interest on:
Bank Depaosits 1,66,883 4,089,855
Electricity Deposits - 14,500
Net Gain on foreign currency transactions 1,99,784 13,354
Other non-operating income:
Discount Received 17,003 69,414
Met profit on sale of fixed assets 17,047 -
Faorward Contract Exchange Rate Difference 1,44.512 -
Sundry balances written off 3,704 16,720
548,934 5,232,843
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in T ]
Cost of Materials Consumed
Year ended Year ended
Partiowars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
{ Indigenous )
Raw Material Consumed (Alloy Steel)
Opening Stock 39,58,904 40,14,498
Add: Purchases 2540210 1,18,01,016
Less: Closing Stock 38,21,000 39,586,904
26,78,114 1,18,56,610
Dies, Tools and Other Materials Consumed
Cpening Stock 23,58,577 18,311,901
Add: Purchases 31,39,136 29,72,542
Less: Closing Stodk 18,23,672 23,58,577
36,74,041 24,45, 866
63,52,155 1,43,02,476
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Year ended Year ended
Fapticuars 31,03.2015 31.03.2014
Agricultural Equipments B89,55,827 74,42,304
89,55 827 74,42,304

Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Worlc-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

’ Year ended Year ended
FRrticuians 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Inv of the year
Fnlshed Goods . -
Work-in-Progress 24,74,577 30,39,7%0
Stock-In-trade 0,98,889 9,08 889
34,73,466 40,38,679
Inv i the r
Finished Goods - -
Work-in-Progress 3,895,710 24,74,577
Stock-In-trade 3,75,735 9,593,885
7,71,445 34,73,466
27,002,021 565,213
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in¥ ]
Employee Benefit Expenses
: Year ended Year ended
Partisulars 31,03.2015 31.02.2014
Salaries and Wages 45,66,405 73,241,238
Contribution to provident fund 2,10,217 1,847,162
Skaff welfare expenses 34,523 53,226
48,11,545 75,21,626
Finance Costs
. Year ended Year ended
e 31.03,2015 31.03.2014
Interest expenses on:
Cash Credit 8,76,8B62 10,57,224
Term loan 10,685,504 15,447,216
Unsecured Loans 9.06,425 13,71.830
Late payment of indirect taxes 8,342 -
Other Borrowing Costs 1,42,093 1,15,559
30,99,226 40,91,829
Other Expenses
: Year ended Year ended
i e 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Manufacturing and Other Direct Expenses
Job Work Charges 10,88,497 17,09,178
Power & Fuel Expenses 1,28,92,318 1,39,89,315
Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery 22,811,343 17,965,208
Transportation and Freight Expenses 3,75,853 6,53,509
Packing Materlal Consumed 08,566 91,169
Factory and other expenses 3,03,640 2,33,305
1, 70,40,217 1,84,72,683
Administrative and Selling Expenses
Auditor's Remuneration
Statutory and Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
Insurance 37,115 36,924
Legal and Professional Charges 8,38,454 7.58,164
Net [oss on sale of fixed assets - 471,112
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 161,512 490,462
Rates and Taxes 10,630 2,463
Other administrative and selling expenses =7 10,51,103 14,93,342
o 'J"l 21,08,814 32,62,468
FHEDE ) g-’;'j
Poo—— i/  1,91,49,031 2,17,35,151
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GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ Figures in ¥ ]
Earings Per Share (EPS)
i Year ended Year ended
S 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Net Profit [ (Loss] after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity Shareholders (1,00,05,737) (12,53,305)
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominator
for calculating EPS 27,31,620 27,31,620
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (3.66) (0.48)
Face Value per share 10.00 10.00
Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Year ended Year ended
i 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Contingent liabilities:
Forward LS. Dollar Contracts with Marwadi Shares & Finance 2347.373 45,25,188
Limited
Eamings And Outgo of Foreign Exchange, CIF Value of Imports
= Year ended Year ended
dhsucioni 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Foreign Exchange Earnings
Bxports (F.0.B. Value) 1,01,04.904 87,67,403
Foreign Exchange Outgo - Foreign Travelling Expense 1,54.424




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. Segment Information

The company has identified Business Segments as its primary segment and Geographic Segments as its
secondary segment,

Business Segments include: Agricultural Equipments and Forged Rings (Bearings).

Revenues and Expenses directly atiributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment.
Expenses which are nat directly identifiable to a particular segment have been allocated on the basis of
associated revenues of the segments. All other expenses which relate to enterprise as a whole and are not
attributable / allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as "Unallocable”,

Assets and Liabilities that are directly attributable / allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable
segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable. Fixed assets that are used interchangeably
among segments are not allocated to primary and secondary segments.

Geographical revenues are allocated based on the location of the customer. Geographical Segments of the
company are "Within India” and "Cutside India",

Segment Reporting for the year ended 31st March, 2015

(i) Primary Segment Information: [ Figures in ¥ ]
BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Particulars Agricultural Forged
Equipments Rings Unallocable Total
1. Segment Revenue
External Turnover 1,12,25,527 3,80,95,508 - 4,93,21,035
Inter-Segment Turnover fi - - -
Gross Turnover 1,12,25,527 3,80,95,508 - 4,93,21,035
Less: Excise Duty Recovered . {9,53,596) - (9,53,596)
MNet Turnover 1,12,25,527 3,71,41,912 - 4,83,67,439

2. Segment Result before

i gyt (19,27,960)  (8,78,048) (81,49,978) (1,09,55,986)

Less: Interest Expense - - (29,57,133) (29,57.133)
Add: Interest Income - - 1,66,883 1,66,883
Profit Before Tax [PBT] {19,27,960) (8,78,048) (1,09,40,228) (1,37,46,236)
Less: Net Current tax - - - -
Deferred tax - - (37,40,501) (37,40,501)
Prior Year Tax - = = E
Profit After Tax [PAT] {19,27,960) (8,78,048) (71,99,727) (1,00,05,735)
3. Other Information
Segment Assets 37,50,707 4.68,95,325 1,86,54,7581 6,93,00,813
Segment Liabilities - 70,68,571 1,76,36,031 2,47,04,602
Capital Expenditure - - - -
Depreciation 24,68,861 02,70,625 58,53,320 1,75,52.806

(il) Secondary Segment Information:
The fallawing Geographic Segmants Individually contributed 10% or more of the Company's revenues in the

previous year,
s KOS
Particulars o 4’% N Segment Revenue
Within India ((q M. B DS ) 3] 384,61, 319
Outside India A (Y 99,06,125
=



GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| Figures in T ]
31, Segment Information
Segment Reporting for the year ended 31st March, 2014
(i) Primary Segment Information:
BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Particulars Agricultural Forged
Equipments Rings Unallocable Total
1. Segment Revenue
External Turnover 90,564,603 5,09,50,902 = 6,00,15,505
Inter-Segment Turnowver - = - -
Gross Turnover 0,604,603 5,09,50,502 - 6,00,15,505
Less: Excise Duty Recovered £ (23,85,224) - (23,85,224)
Net Turnmover 90,644,603 4,B5,65.,678 - 5,76,30,281
Z. Sagment Result before
Taterest aind Tixes (7,35,681) 67,684,048 (40,96,167) 19,52,201
Less; Interest Expense . 39,76,270 39,76,270
Add: Interest Income - - 4 24,355 4,24,355
Profit Before Tax [PBT] (7,35,681) 67,884,048 (76,48,082) (15,99,715)
Less: MNet Current tax - - 2 -
Deferred tax - - (4,03,195) (4,03,195)
Prior Year Tax - - - -
Profit After Tax [PAT] (7.35,681) 67,84,048 (72,44,887) (11,96,520)
3. Other Information
Segment Assets 76,31,950 6,21,66,278 2,26,44,542 8,24 42 770
Segment Liabilities - 77,774,460 2,62,68,076 3,40,43,536
Capital Expenditure - 9,609,490 30,13,788 39,683,278
Depreciation 5,632,284 23,22,290 12,66,451 41,52,025

(il Secondary Segment Information:

The following Geographic Segments individually contributed 10% or more of the Company's revenues in the

previous year.
Particulars Segment Revenues
Within India 4,85,61,030
Qutside India 90,689,251




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. Related Party Disclosures
As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:

[ Figures in ¥ ]

32.1 List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

Er.

Name of the Related Party

Relationship

F’?‘F“:”:"!"‘!“!"E

Nathabhai 1. Sadariya
Sanjay 1. Patel

Maniaj H. Shah
Jitendra H. Shah

Key Managerial Personnel

Nayna A. Shah
Kantabern J. Patel
Devkuvarben N. Sadaria
Ashwin H. Shah

Relative of KMP

32.2 Transactions during the year with related parties and year-end

Particulars KMPs Relative of KMP
ransa
Equity Investments Made = =
Salary 5,76,000 -
4. 80,000 -
Loans Accepted 42,000,000 26,25,000
82 75,259 -
Loans Repaid 89 06,551 12,81,562
60,756,259 F
Interest paid on loans accepted 6,95,921 1,53,546
13,62.510 -
Year-end balances

Equity Investments - =
Unsecured Loans 61,27,370 20,08,985
1,11,38.000 512,001

Mote: Figures in /alic relate to the previous year




GALAXY AGRICO EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. Deferred Tax Liability (Net) [ Figures in T |
Current Year
" As at As at
el 31st March, 2014 ‘E'&:E’g‘n{ 31st March, 2015
Difference batween book and tax deprec 2,03,78,038 (1,28,26,877) 75,51,161
Loss on sale of fixed assets 2008-09 (8,48,723) 2,732 {5,75,011)
Loss on sale of fixed assets 2009-10 (18,97,780) 6,12,033 (12,85,747)
Profit on sale of fixed assets 2010-11 940,805 {3,03,410) 6,37,395
Frofit on sale of fixed assats 2011-12 7,03,899 (2,27,008) 4,76,891
Loss on sale of fixed assets 2012-13 {B,64,045) 2,7B,655 (5,85,390)
Loss as per Income Tax Act, 1961 &
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (24,50,396) /0,667 {23,79,729)
Profit on sale of fixed assets 2014-15 - 17,047 17,047
Net Timing Difference 1,59,61,798 (1,21,05,181) 38,56,617
Net Deferred Tax Liability 79,689,625 (37,40,501) 42,29,124

34. Other Disclosures

34.1 The outstanding balances as at 31™ March, 2015 in respect of Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans
& Advances and other payables & receivables are subjeded to confirmation from respective parties and
cansaquential recondiliation and/or adjustments arising thera from, if any. The Management, however,
does not expect any material variation.

34.2 The company has requested the suppliers to give information about their status as Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006. In the absence of this information,
Company is unable to provide the details in "Trade Payables” regarding the overdues to such
Enterprises.

34.3 According to the opinion of the management of the Company, the value of realization of Trade & Other
Receivables and Loans & Advances given in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance sheet.

Signature to the Statement on Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the
financial Statements -

As per my Report of even date

Far Arun M. Kaotharl, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Chartered Accountant (,_ré‘ ’
e " ||I h L1 ] \'I‘_, Pl Lt
P o TV [y q\%];\xh (Ve f",ﬁ
Arun M. Kothari Nathabhal J. Sadariya Manoj H. Shah
Praprietor Maraging Director Director

Membership No. 108669

ok
esh Apamath
inancial Officer

Ahmedabad, 27™ May, 2015 Rajkot, 27" May, 2015




